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THE HAMPTON FAMILY.,

"It is a reverend thing to see an ancient castle or
building not in decay; or see a fair-timber-tree sound
"and perfect; how much more to behold an ancient family
which hath stocd against the waves and weather of time."

-=--=Bacon.

w _ THE ENGLISH HAMPTONS,.

i Volume I.. of Lomer's English surnaues says' "It is certain th at the
practlce of maklng the second name of an individual statiouary and trans-
§1tt1ng it to descendants, came generally into comuon use during the

leventh and three following centuries, By the middle of the twelfth

t began,in the estimation of some,to be essential that persons of rank
should bear some desig nat*on to the baptismal naue."

.~ The original ssat of this family was in and near the town of Hampton
4n Staffordshire, England, from which they took their surname Guring the
eign of King Henry,Il. (A.D.1133=1189); and from whence branches of the
?amily spread to other parts of England. !

. The following account of the early Hamptons and their nowe is taken
from Shaw's History & Antiquities of Staffordshire, an old booky a cop;
f which may be seen at the Library of.Congress, wWashington, and at the
New York City Public Library.

"Wolverhampton.
| "This town according to Mr. Camden and others was antiently written
Hampton, till that pious and noble Lady Wulfruna, the relict of Athelen,
ue of North-hampton in the days of King Ethelred (968 A.D.), and not of
King Bdgar ,as Erdeswick thought, fourded a monastery here to the honor
f the Blessed Virgin, whence it was afterward called Wulfrunshampton, .
nd now Wolverhaimpton." Mre Shaw says there is a fine old churchi here
vilt about 996 A.D., which contains a splendid stone pulpit, and wuany
1d monuments including some of Danish orl ine ‘
Tunstall or Dunstall. the old seat of the Hamptons, "is situated at
the foot of a hill about a wile northwest of WCl:gﬁhampton. There being

o mention of this place in the Congueror's gsurveyl conclude that it was
hen a member of the King's Manor of Wolverhampilafi, since dLotlngmlahed
v the name of the manor of Stowhsath; for in the 23d year of the reign
of Edward,I. I fin fthat BEdward the son and heir of Philip Burnwell held
bart of Willenhall,Wonndon, and Tunstall of the king by ¢xchange hau
though the Burnwells were superlorhords thereof, yet this place was in
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tHe hands of a family who took their nawmes from the town of Hamptor, and
had their residence at this place for the most part,till about the latter
end of the reign of BEdward,IV. as by what followeth will appears " '
. "The first mention I have found of any persons of this nawe is dr a
grant made by Gervase Paganel, baron of Dudley in the time of Henry,II,
td Beatrix 6f Wolverhampton of a yard of land in Brerely for her service,v
pdying vearly two pounds of pepper at Christmas,to which deed are witness
several including one Nicholas de Hampton. The next after thz zbove men-
tioned is Cervase de Hampton the son of Stephen de Hampton, which Gervasec
had issue Richard CGervase de Hampton-and William. This Richard was
always called Richard Gervase takiug hisfather's Christian name for his
surnaie, and had issue: John de Hampton, Richard de Hampton, William
a Canon of Hampton, andThomas de Hampton, and two daughters Alice the
wife of Robert Holbarive (6 Edw.II) and Nichola." :
. "This John de Hampton, the son of Richard Cervase, for I suppose it
to be him,had a great respect for the wonks of Hale's Owen, as may ap-
pear by their instruwent dated 1331 A.Ds whereby Thomas the then abbot
and the convent do grant to John de Hampton (in consideration of his
good will bestowed upon them and their .successors in procuring thear
the manor of Rowley), that a chaplain shall be appointed to celebrate
divine service for the solls of the said John Hampton and Hleanor his
wife and for the souls of their children, parents, brethern, and prede-
cessors, and for the soul of Richard de Hampton, his brother and all of
the faithful deceased; and likewise they grant that the said John ahd
his heirs, forever shall present a fit clerk to supply their stall, to
perform the office aforesaidy and after their deceases their nsues shall
be written in their martyrology, and on their amniversaries full service
dhall be performed for theris All the isgue that John de Hampton left
was & daughter who becawe the wife of Rich™ Louge Vhich Richard Long
and wife Joan, daughter of John Gervaise de Hampton, passed the lanor
of Tunstallfto Richard Hampton for life he paying thew 105 shilliugs ulne
pence per &niiliie Richard and Joan Long disd without issue. Her
uncle Richard Hampton in 1327 (2 EdweIII,) obtained liczuse of thie kiug
to give 40 acres of laud 4 acres of weadow and one half a water corn will
lying in Willenhall to the chantry of St. CGiles in Willerhsll for = priest
to pray for his soul and that of his wife Felize, They left issue Rich-
ard Hampton and John Hampton. This Richard Hampton had a son Richar
who in the 4th.year Richard,II. and 8the.of sawe granted to llicholas
Wyechtwyke certain messuages of land which he had from his uncle John de
Hampton, ' |
"This Richard Hampton had wife nawmed Maud and a son John: de Hempton
who was owner of these places in 16 Richard Il., and 8 Henry iv. was .
lord of Stourton in thid county, and in the 2 yr Henry V. Fawice his first
wife being then living had issuﬁby her John Hampton and Boesius Hawptoiie
He took 2nd wife Margaret 7 Henry V and was still living in 2ud Fenry VI
To this John gampton it is I suppose that the monument in the  chapel
on the north side of Kinsare chancel was erected, his statue being cut
in alabaster in armour but no inscription on it. He was succeseded by
his son John Hampton who in 13 Henry VI. gave to Boesius Hampton and
HElizabeth Corbyn the datighter of William Evesdon, Esq., all his lands
and tenements in Hampton which descendad to him aflter the dezth of his
father John Hampton and Margaret his wife.




"He was one of the esquires of tne body to King Henry VI in the 20th
year of his reign. He had wife Ann, but dying withouX issue as did alsco
his brother Bevis Hampton this manor with all his estate in Hampton fell
to Thomas Hampton of Hampshire,Esq. ( I suppese his relation) by virtue
of a settlement made in the 26th year of Henry VI when it was settled on
John Hampton, Esq. and Ann his wife and the®e heirs of their bodies, v
then to Bevis Hampton and the heirs of his body; and thenfor want of such
issue to John Hampton of Hampshire Esq@, and his heirs forever. But as
for his menor of Stourton with lands in Kinsare which he enjoyed he re-
served an estate in fee simple to hiuself and his heirs forever. John
Hampton of Hampshire dying before John and Bevis Hampton John of Hamp-
shire's son Thomas succeededs" :

- " In 14 Edw.IV Thomas Hampton covenants to marpy his daughter Julians
to one Wm Frost and to settle the manor of Tunstall on them, Ann the
relict of John Hamptan of Stourton Joining him in the deed. Juliauna
dibd»without issuel3 Henry VIII andher husband Wm Frost 21 Henry VIII.
the:-estate went to Richard Waller of Oldstock her next heir, who was &
soii of Richard Waller son of John Waller, Esqe and his wife Margaret
Hampton sister of Juliana Frost. Richard Waller had a son William
Waller who sold the esiate to John Ryvers in 4the yr. Elizabeth,

.~ "Besides this family of the Hamptons which I have spoken of there
wefe others of this name and I suppose of this family about the town, as
Clement de Hampton and Heury his son whose daughter and heir Margery
about tiwe temp Hdwe.I. brought their estate to the family of Levesuis;
also Sir John Hampton, Xnt. 16 Edwe III. end Thomas his soriy 5 Riche«II."

 The manor house at Tuustall shows svidence of naving veen built at
different beriods and was surrouwnded by a moat.

- "In front is a lofty square gateway, or porter's lodge of brick and
stone variously ornamented. Over the entrance, between the two lower
Elizebethan windows is painded a feiiale figure representing Truth, I Iup-
pose by the following motto underneath: Vigset viret viancet veritas.
Bezween the two upper windows a shield with & horse's head cabossad on
a wreath argent and sable underneath which is inscribed:

Vita periit
Mortig Gloria Non Moritur,
"Under one of the windows on the east side is anolher shield on &
chevron argent 3 crosses formy Gulss, between 3 PNSONS O, Cii the
south side are thefaint remains of a large enblamatical painting said
to have represented the seven deadly sins,"

The emwblazoning of the arms of the Staffordshire Hemptous as
in wcdern books of Heraldry is:
"Argent, a chevron gules between 3 cinquefoils sable pierced of
second, Cresty a wolf's head sablzs,®
I various &¥8®r Hnglish cowntiss there are some elghteen or Lwenty
other Hampton families, whose coats of arms are quite similar to those
given above, but with more or less uminor differences of the crnarges or
colors as required to distinguish between them, yet with encugh siudilar-
ity to mark their common origin.
"But by hir cote-arwure, and hir gere,
The herandes knew him wel",

~---Chaucer., The Knight's Tale,.
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‘ Those who read the following pages will be struck with the facét
that the Virginig Hamptons, like those &f Staffordshire, were espocially
partial to the baptismal names of---Richard, John, William, and Thomas,

| In connection with the Hamptons of Staffordshire, the following
extract from a letter written me on Januvary 16th, 1914, by Capt. Lay
H&mpton Everhart, is of interest:

i - "After leaving the Laurentian Mountains
I visited friends in Montreal. Oneday on looking uvp a number in tHe
telephone book I ran across the name of Thomas Hampton, Being keoan to
help you trace the descendants of Col. Richard Hampton and remembering
that Thomas was a frequent given name among the Hamjtons, I took the 1lib-V
eﬁty of looking up the owner of the.name. I found =z most agreeabls
gentleman and was at once struck with his likeness to Genezmal Wade Hamp-
ton, who I remember quite well, Mr. Hampton is the representative of
one of thejlargest Sheffield firms and his father, during his life, was
a |memwber of this or another large steel firm, Mr. Hempton is a2 nstive
oﬁ Wolverhampton, whers his ancestors have resided as far back as he 1.
knows, He told me that he had often hLeard his faliher speak of the Hamp-
ton kin in America and particularly of Wade Hampton. He told iue that an
Auwnt had kept track of family watters to scuwe extent, and that he would
write to her at Wolverhampton and ask if there were any letters, etc."”




THE VIRGINIA HAMPTONS

'Hamﬁfield' g;Gloucester County,r Virginia.

'Like 1eaves on trees the raoe of man is found, f‘ kS

g&h@;b,, Now green in youth, ‘now withering on the ground.
o . Another race the- following spring supplieg—e~=
They fall successive, and successive rise.

So generations in their course decay. - ‘
Do flourish they when those have passed away."
Pope's Homer, Book VII.

/‘E‘&q. William HamptonpSr. "'161 -'15= Joan o.o )
| 1586--1652 . 1596--after 1623,
England to Virginia

1620,
eem&zﬁraqlﬁfmmmo

; Pat D Rev. Thomas Hampton.='l;648~'50= e o o s 0o 0 o
o 1623--after 1690. . ’
James City County.

37 Jun. Capt. John Hampton,I.=16 '73= Mary Mann,

16504 '55--1718 a Au,i‘ éefore 16965,
Gloucester County.
. ‘Tﬁaf ‘
T | AN P il
omas Hampton, 'John Hampton. Williém'Hampton, Richard Hamptbn,
-1680=~1740 . 1683-1748 :l68§I?)-~1750 ( ?) --—1766.
‘ Of . Of - ‘ o . Of : . Of

Caroline County. Fairfax County. Caroline County. Fauguier County.
i . ‘ o .
_(PaggL | ) (& “% » (Pax .-) W“gﬂ P




THE ENGLISH CONNECTION
. of,
THE VIRGINIA HAMPTONS,

"A gentleman well bred and of good name,"
---Heary V,

In the first half century after the settlement at Jamestown there
came to Virginia eight Hnglishmen bearing the surname of Hampton. Of
seven of these wore or less data will be given in an appendix to this
volume, Of the descendants of the other one:
| "William Hampton, Planter",
of ‘

Hampfield, Gloucester County,Virginia,
this volume is the first published account,. 1
William Hampton, born in either 1585 or '86-was almost certainly a
member of the Hampton family of Middlesex County, England, though prd»
ably living in Ldﬁdon'at the time of his sailing to Virginia. This is
shown by the will®of his brother, Lawrence Hampton, Tailor, of London,
dated Nov.$,1627, probated February 12th, 1528, He devised his egtate
as follows: :

| To the poor of Twickenham, Middlesex, twenty shillings (quite a
nice sum of money in those days). o
To sister Philadelphia Hampton® twenty pounds.
To brother William Hampton, ten pounds "when he returns from
Virginia, but if he dies abroad the money to go to sister Philadelphias
To father-in-law Thoma, Garpret twenty shillings ( at this tiaue
the term "father-in-law" wasU8edtd desigmmte "stepfather®
All of these legacies wers to be paid oul of his lands abt "wick-

8Nliali,

% To brother-in-law Henry Rand, Citizen and Joiner of Loundon, aud
testator!s sister Anne, his wife, &1l lands, tenements,hcuses, orenards,
etc. at Twickenham,
| The possession of land at Twickenham fixes the family in Middle=-
Sex, which is one of the smaller English couutics, a part of whicn is
now in the city of Londone Twickenham being one of the suburbs of that
city. Within three miles of Twickenham is Hempton, now Hampton Park,
l{iddlesex, and still farther, Norwood which for several hundred years
has been the seat of a well known branch of the Staffordshire Hamptons
descended Ilrom Francis Hampton, Hsqe of Staffordshire who settled thers
in the late sixteenth century,

1o Hotten's Original Lists of persons sailing to Virginia in the 17th.
century, and "lMusters of the Livinge & Dead in Virginia" taken in the
winter of 1624/25 after the Indian Massacre, names William Hampton and
wife twice among the survivors. 1lst. on prage 253--"Vm Hampton,zge 40,

in the Bono Nova 1620"; 2nd. Vm.Hawpton z2ge 34 in the DBono HNova." The
only way these discrepancies can bereconciled is that the first gives

h%s age at the time the census was taken in 1625; and the second his
a

e at the time he came over in 1820.

2e Water's Gleanings in New Englang Hes G, Register

i




The Herald's "Visitation"of Middlesex in 1663 gives the aruws of the
Hamptons of Norwood as "Quarterly"---the first and fourth gquarters
sbowing the Hampton arms: Arge. a chevron gu. between three cinguefoils

03.e¥; the second quarter bore: Arg. a chevron between three bulls heads

' cabossed; and thethird quarter bare the arms of Thomas Tristam, father
of Mary, wife of Robert Hamptom of Norwood.

‘Burke's General Armory gives the arms of the Hamptons of London and

Middlesex as: Are. a chevron gu. between three cinguefoils az. Crest,

a Wolf's head erased sable., This was the saize as the Norwood Hampton

creste

In a "Display of Heraldry" by John Gilliam, in 1724, he says:

" He beareth Argent a chevron Gules between three cinguefoils azure,

by the name of Hampton. This coat was testified by Sir William Segars

Garter, to Robert Hampton of London descended from Hamptons of Staffad-

shiree"

The above shows that the Norwood Hamplons were wnoi tie only lzuptons

n Middlesexy the omhérs probably being the Hamptons of Haupton and

of Twickenham. ‘

0ld china and s;lver of the first Wade Hawpton cof Jouth Carolina,

ﬂieces of which have egcaped the numerous fires ' that have destroyed the

homes of this branch ofthe family, preserved by Mrs. John Randolpa

Tucker of Bedford City, Va. bears the crest of the Stafford and Liddle-

sex Hamptong~--a welf's head sable,

For the s*“e of such members of the family as may Teel asnhnaomed that
brother of their firgt Virginia ancestor was a "tailor" znd hiis sis-
er the wife of a"carpenter § it should be stated that it is a well
nown fact the professions and wechanical and werchantile wris held
ﬁelatlons to the social life of IEngland in the seventecuth century
Vastly different from thepresent time. At that time they were largely.
flilled by the younger sons of both the landed geutry and the nobility,
who owing to the law of primo-geniture fixing the paternal estate upon
ke eldest sony were thus dispersed to seck their fortune and iouor
élsewnere, without in anyway affecting their linezal traits or wountal
and social investments., So a great dezl of the best blood in England
entered the twelve great craft or livery cowmpanies of London as ingent-
ured apprentices to lesarn sowe craft or trade, and later to become
"freecuwen" of the same. Long lists of titled persons wio actuazlly serv-
ed their apprenticesinip, ars to be found in woriks dealing with liiz
BL0jecle

| i
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o Philadelphia Hampton also came to Virginia as she is named as a
"Headright" in a patent to her brother William Hampton in 1651,




VOYAGEURS.

Quickly“'b ard bestow you;
- And’ with & merry. gale - \ s
~ Swell your stretch'd sail. o 3
With vows as strong . - : ’

As the winds. that blow you.,

e e e 6. 8 o e ovof_‘o ¢ o o o

- "And cheerfully at ses

Success you still entice :
To get the pearl and gold
" And ours to hold

Virginia - v

Harth's only paradises

e o s 00 070 0 o‘w"f'g ° e . @

"And in reglons far - _

Such heroes bring ve forth
~As those whence we came,
And. plant our name '

Under that star '

Not known to our north.

The Virginlan Voyage-—-Drayton. 1607,

‘”In August 1620, thsre sailed from England three vessels bound for
,“ths~newly settled colony of Virginia with passengers sent out by the
»TiVirginia Companys. .. They were, The Bono ‘Nova’ » two hundred tons, Capt.
Jo a’ Hudleston, master, and’ one. hundred and twenty passengers aboard;
The Elizabeth, forty tons, and twenty passengers; and the Mayflower,
: Oﬁe hundred and forty tonsfand a hundred passengers,
| “Under: favorabls circumstances of wind and wave they would reach
their destination at Jamestown the latt@r part of November. But




ignsreachediipor vthe - time ”xpected. The Bono Nova and &he
_Were,"carried past Virginia by the - current to the North%
The, ElizabethG Wenti to Newfoundland and remained there wntil the spring
‘of 1621 whén she ‘sailed for Virginia. 'The Boro Nova - beat her way b
gck eé“ﬁb&h ‘as.‘gshe could._ and arrived: there (Virginia) in the wintey,
:pPobably in: Janua V- 162142 ‘The ‘Mayflower sailed on August 15th,. ,but
eatly buff gy 014 Neptune returned to port, and finally put to

‘s '“ptember 16ths After an adventurous. voyage, inwhich she
“‘as carried north-like her.sister ships. she . 1anded her passengers. .

ymber 21g p ”620 ‘on a ‘rock- that ‘has’ ever}smnce occupied a conspic-
ce’ i1 American_history. i g
”The _pass nger arrisd by the- Ma flower were'of a different type

1 n’ *h”’Bono Nova and” the Elizabeth, and were:

it pUrpose. in.s 66k :Momefin ‘the new world,
" _ ~ , ] oyage.and the Magfé;
4 anded ‘the "pilgrimg". at ‘Jamestown instead ‘of Plymouth Rock,
& ;ect for considerable speculatlon“‘ to-what effect this
5. but not here and oW,
ono Nova' R which was one of the largestevessels of the
L!Fieeteg, carried ameng her: passengers on this voyage, ons
A »Paged thiryy four yearsi who came athis own expensé.
B s:tho&ght to'have :been a- member of the HAmpton famlly of hlddlesex,
but “living in'London at the time of his sailing,

Doubtless when ‘he bid his wife Joan, farewell on that far ofE
ugus t day, his last promlse was that the Bono Nova - should indeed:
ring good news - on her return voyage in the spring. of him and that
onderful Virginla, and that she should make ready to follow him with
'~the;r little son and daughters when again the ship set out to Virginia,
- In this day of great floating palaces that pass from shote to shore
-0f ‘the broad Atlantic in less than a week, scarcely out of touch with
‘land by wireless, it is difficult for us to imagine the forbodings ‘and

- agony of that farewell which bore as heavily upon her who stayed behind
- knowing it would at best be six months before she had news, if ever, of

m‘,

é@éwg"

or loved ore, as wpon him who braved the perils of a three months Voy-
ge in the crude little vessel to an unknown port. ,

' Whether she tired of waiting, or whetherrit had been arranged that
10 should follow him the" ‘next spring even though she did not hear from
;m Wwe kriow not, but in February 1621, just a month after the Bono Nova
d beat her way back to: Vlriinia, Joan Hampton and her children Williauw
igabethjdand Grace Hampton® set sail for Virginia in the ship Abigail
‘three hundred and fifty ton vessel under the command of Capge Samue 1
ch, This was one of the very largest aﬂd‘most comfortable of the
rginia- vessels. so that their voyage was no doubt much more couforta-
le than that of ‘William Hempton. They arrlved at Jamestown in June
>21~--a happy time of the year to come to tnelr new home,

&5

Ah—l

“V}l. The First Republlc in Amerlca~-Alex.Brown: ‘page 387'

e Ibid,page 409s -

'fﬁ;v. Hotten's Orlgtnel Llsts, ‘page 261.

.I\I‘*\l\ﬂ

. Ibid: page 263 hLand Grant to Wm.Hampton‘Dec.u 1640.
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As the Abigail was carried up the broad James by the perfume laden
breeze,on that June day near three centuries ago, the flower starred
banks of the river backed by the massed forest must ¥ndeed have been
‘beautiful to the tired eyes of Joan Hampton andher little fawily, who
for four months had looked out upon nothing but the mountainous waste
of the Atlantic. What know we ef the hopes and fears that warred with-
1h her breast as she stood by the rail staring at this strange new
“world, while her impatient thoughts sped ahead of the lagging vessel

to the rude log hawmlet at Jawestown?

Would her husband's face which she had not seen for ten months,be
among those who crowed the shore when their vessel hove in sight;
not:knowing she was coming would he be in one of the far settlement
or would they tell her the Bono Nova had never come to port and uhere
be no welcomimg arms anywbBre for her in this great silent countryg
As we know, William Hampton was already in Virginia, and even 1.
though he may not have been at Jamesiown when the Abigail dropped her
apchor, yet the llttloﬁamlly was soon reunited.

! Had Joan Hampton Wwaited for the next voyage of the Abagail she
wpuld have crossed with distinguished couwpany, as the Council of Virgin-
ia had arranged with Capp. Zach upon nisreturn from Virginiz in 1621
to carry out to the colony Ladéwyatt, wife of the CGovernor and cther
important personages. This we$ done aund she arrived at Jamestdwn about
Christmas, 1622, but with a "desperate disease aboard of which most of
the "unknown" and the Captain died en route or soon after landing.

This probably was what today we call Typhus or Ship Fever which added
oy
[
1

reatly to the other perils of a voyage in those days. A few wonths
ater Mr, Georgo Sandys, Treasurer of the Colony, (who made a fine ... %
etrical translation of Ovid while living at Jamestown-~the first poetry
ritten in Inglish on Awerican soil) wrote: "Such a pestilent fever

ageth this winter amongst us; never knowne before in Virginia by the
nfected people that cawme over inthe Abigalé, and were poisoned with
tinkeinge beer all falling sick and wany aying, everywherse dlspersing
e contagion, and the forsruwnning Buiuw.er hath beecn also deadaly wnto
Se "

Unused to the hot, maelarious climate of Virginis, thousands of the
nglish died in " the seasoning" before they becaue zcclimsteds, In
arch 1621 there were 843 Fnglish persons in Virginia of whoi 750 wers
cclimateds” Relwecn that date and the following March seventeen ships
eft Hngland with 1580 persons for the colony, of whom 1183 perished
n the way over or soon after landing, as there were but 1340 Zuglish
erny, women and children all told liviang in Virginis on that fatsal Fri-
ay in March 1622 when the terrible Indian Massacre occured which
ame Mear to externinsting the entire colony., Of thie twelve hundred
dd white inhabitants nearly one third perished, and doubtless all would
ave shared the same fate but for the faithfuluess of "Chanco",
hristian Indian, who revealed the plot to his mester cffew hours o@for
he time appointed for the Indians to strike, thus enabling the resi-
ents of Jamestown and gfew nearby settleuwents to be warncd.

The Indians had been peaceably disposed toward tihie English so lon
hat they were received by the setftlers in their howmes without suspic-
on, coming and going dailly with fish or game to sell, or stopping to
at a meal with theirm"white brothers", Taking advantage of this,
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5. The First Republic in America~---Alex, BIrowWne




wily old Opechancanough, who had succeeded Powhatan as "Emperor" of

the Virginia Indians, planned with the greatest secrecy that his war-
riors should fall upon every English settlewment in Virginia from the
frontier settlement at the Falling Creek Iron Works just below the
present city of Richumond, to the little village of "Poynte Comfort" on
the bay at exactly the same hour so that none could help the other,

M?. John Pory, Secretary of the Colouny, in writing home of the masssacre
said: "Some of them were even sitting down at breakfast with our peo-
ple at their lables; when at eight of the clock on that fatal Friday
m‘rning March 22, 1622 for 140 miles up and cCown the river on both sides
they fell upon the English and basely and barbourocusly wmurthered tihieiy
not sparing age, or seX, man,woman or child-=--being at their several
works in their houses and in their fields, planting corn, and tobacco,
gardeningy making brick, building, sawing and other kinds of husbaridry:
S0 sudden in their cruel execu:cion, that few or none:discerned the weap-
on or blow that brought them their destruction." According to our
chronology this massacre took place on ths 22nd. of iarch 1623 a3 ths V
new year began at that time on March 25the A year later z census of Va.
was taken and sent back to Eungland..

. Whether William Hampton and hisfamily were still in Jarestown
at one of the other settlements that was able to beat off the s
with the loss of but a part of their pitifully small nwsbers, wa

10w, but in the "Musters of the Livinge and Dead in Virginia" taken
g%ter the wassacre, they appear among thosé living at"Hlizabath C

- This muster shows that Willizm Hampton cames to Virginia in Lh
B?no Nova in 162C at which time he wos about thirty four vears o
and that his wifo Joan Hampton cazme over in tho Abigail in 1621 at
winich time she was 25 years of are. g cnildren are not wentioned
in the muster, but in a graat cfland in 1640 it is shown that they
came over with their wother,

.~ After the wuster of 1624 the Hamptons drop out of sight vuntil Dec-
euber, 10,1627 when "William Hampton, Planter" had & leasc frou the
Governor for 50 acres of ‘and in ¥lizaobsth City (County)s larch 12,
1652 he received an additional fifty acres, and August 13,1034 & patent
for a hundred acres more.

Again the records are silent for six years as to the Lamptons, but
d&ubtless they were very" busy years for William Haptou and his servants
iﬂ clearing and planting his land, aznd adding to the comforts of his
rude log house. December 11, 1640, "William Hampton of the County
off Hlizabeth Cittie, Planter" received a patent for five hundrel =2n:d
fifty acres of land situated in what later Became Cloucester County,
pPaying for the samwe "his honor and 8ervices to his Soversizn Lord tho
¥ing (Charles I.), and #s= the transportation charges,which he had peid,
for the passage from England to Virginia of himself, his wife,Jozn,
their children, Willie, Elizabeth, and Grace Hapton, and six other per=
soas who had to sserve him for a number of years az indentured servants.
This was what was called "Head Rights”, by which a wan received from
the government fifty acres of land for ecach person whose passage money
hel paid from England to Virginia, and who had to serve him for a certain
number of years as his servant until theé money was repaid, so that he
g%gipa%g‘botpAby the government and by Ehg.parsop himself, A wan could

u the grant” for esach meiiber of his family whom he brought ovsr tiio
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same as for strancers. Thus grew the system of "Indentured Servants"in
Virginia, who after they had served the required time, tame to a large
extent acquired land and servantsfof their own and composed the respecta-
ble middle class of Virginia of that day. Far from being rscruited
ajiogether from the jail birds and scum of the London sluws, a3 some

of our northern historians would have us believe, they were really for
the most part drawn from the respectable laboring class of England, who
had not the means to pay their passage to Virginia, but were desireus

of coming in the hope of bettering their condition after they had
served their time in return for the transportation charges. There are
numerous instances in thejold records of men of breeding znd education,
who not having the ready 'money for their passage came out to Virginia

in this way, and later agquired considerable property and held positions
of trust and honor in the colonial govermment,

William Hampton also had a grant of four hundred acres located
south of the James in Isle of nght county, patented in December 16404
and on March 25, 1651 (New Year's day) he had a grant of seven hundred
acres of land on the "east side of Hastermost River near Mock Jack Bay"
in Gloucester County, for thetransportation of fourteen persons, one of

Eom was his sister Philadelphia Hampton, the others being servants,

- Philadelphia Hampton, way have been in Virgiania a nuwuber of years
already when this patent was granted, as frequently the land was not

tented until several years after the persouns had been brcught inte
tge colonye as for exaziuple his first grant was twenty ysars after he
came in with his family.

. This last grant was for the land wentionmed in the deed frowm John

Hampton of Carollue Ccunity to Thomas Hayes of Gloucester in 1743, and
ié sinown to have been the howe of William Hapton, Sre ond 2is family.
after 1651 and was known as "Hawmpfield". Wwing to the destruction
of the Gloucester Couanty records it has besn iupossible to follow this
farm down to the present time and thus locate it, but it lay in Kings-
tbn parish, on Bastermost River, which is now in the county of Matthews.
A\plcturc of "Marlfield", Cloucester County, a contewporancous nzigh-
bor of "Haupfield" is reproduced herewith as a typical exciuple of ths
nome of the Virginia planter of the better class in the last half of
the 17th, century, and with which the lampton howe was probably idsuntic-
al in appearance as all the houses of that day in Virginiﬁkhat are yet
standing are very similar in size and appearance.

% The passion of the English in all ages to acquire land has been wore
marked than of any other nation. This was the ruling motive that car-
ried the early settlers to Virginia, and thence to the westward as the
froatier advanced toward the setting sun---ever on and on to get newer
and broadsr acres than was possible to them in the older comuunitias
from whence they:cams, The Hamptons have displayed this characteristic

to a marked degree in the thres centuries since they crossed the Atlantic.
’ =] .

H@w mueh William Hampton held by private purchase is not known, but the
eighteen hundred and fifty acres held by patent from the governor made
a‘couuortablc estate, A

Beyond a doubt it waslthis vassion that bruugnt hiw and hisfamlly
a#ross the ocean for at that tiwms svoery Coffee House aud place of public
ggthering in England rang with the tales of the fine lands znd fortuuss

to be had so easily in Virginia----go cheap as regards the woucy they
!




J3-

cost, but so dear wien one cmsiders the perils and hardships that

must be met and overcowe by those courageous umen and woien who sought

to better their condition in this westeran wilderuess,

‘ Doubtless there were wany loung talks and prayers befors Tilliam
Hampton and his wife decided to cult loose from their frisnds and kindrea
hn England and adventure their all---their very lives in seecking z new
home and fortwie beyond the storm-tossed Atlantic; in a wilderness in
'whose shadowy depths lurked strange oeasts and wilder savages ready to
snatch at their throats without a woments warning. Leaving what they
knew for what they did not know. Breaking the last tie with sad heartis
to press on in dread uncertainty, but with the fairest hope, to what

Fhe new world in far off Virginia held in store for theis. j

As we have seen,William Hampton acquired a very considerabilekestate
;n land and servants and doubtless passed his last years in Virginia
very happily and comfortably; ‘for what can bring wmore content to the
man who has only his merits or small means to advance his fortune, than
ﬁo tread and plant that ground he has purchased by the hazard of his
life.” And let us hope that William and Joan Hapton lived to a good
o]d age in the enjoymeni of the fruits of their labor,.

His will was dated Sept.5, 1652, but he may have lived for some
years after that, and the loss of the Gloucester records provnnts our
getting the date of probate, and the other data.it:coitained
From other reeords we know that he had issue; (leos.

ly-i. William Hauwpton,Jr.,born in HEngland before 1021 died after
ii, Elizabeth Hampton, " " "

iii. Grace Hampton, " " " " "o,

2--iv, Thomas Hampton, born in Vadéafvf 1623-° , disd after 1690.
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THE SECOND GENERATION
- in
VIRGINIA,

"But one's name is yet safely transmitted from father to son---an
inheritance of today from a remote ancestry,®---Bowditch,

- Owing to the complete destruction of the records of the counties of
Glfucester. James City, and King William, an account of the second and
third generations of the Hampton family in Virginia was until 1912 large-
ly a matter of conjecture based upon a Kandful of isolated bits of data i
collected from various sources and unproven traditions; but in 1912 some |
old family papers came to light that proved my deductions in the main cor-
- rect, In 1912 or before, some old Hampton deeds, and a letter of John
Hampton,"Gent". of "Hamptonville", Caroline County, Va. found their way
to| the shop of a New York &saler in autographs, as so many of the papers
of colonial Virginians have done in recent years. Heresthey were seen by
Mr. William Armstrong Crozier, the distinguished Virginia gensealogist who
has done so much to give to the public the interesting and valuable records
of the early Virginia counties, and through him these papers came back to
the family and are owned by a descendant of John Hampton of Hamptonvills,
Mrs. Marie DeJarnette Cox.

- The Souther#Hamptons should hold in grateful remembrance the name of
of one "Mr, Thomas Hayes, Planter", who flourished in Gloucester County
about the middle of the eighteenth century. There is no doubt that he
flourished as on the first day of October 1743 he parted with two hundred
and seventy five pounds:of:good "lawful money"™ for a "good deed" to Hamp-
field, the old Hampton pldntation in Gloucestsr County. But careful
man that he was he held onto his money until he was certain there would be
no "backfire® from a defective title, With the carelessness for which
colonial Vir~inians are noted the will of the last owner of Hampfield,
who lived in another county was not filed for probate in Gloucester,
so finding nothing in the county records to show the right of one John
Hampton of Caroline to dispose of this ancient seat of the Hamptons on
Ea?termost River, Mr, Hayes questioned that gentleman's ability to make
him 2 "good deed" to the property. '

' The sting of the question to his title brought an instantaneous flash
of the"Hampton temper®™ from the Caroline owner, and the result of the
combination of prudent carefullness and assailed honor was a deed that
recites in detail the right and title of every Hampton owner of the place
from 1652 to 1743, As this old letter and deed 1lie before me with their
faﬁad ink and crumbling paper, I exclaim: "Bless'd be the memory of this
doubting Thomas and quick-tempered John!"

. The letter and essential data of the deed stripped of its legal verbage
arg as follows:

Hamptonville~Caroline County,
§ 71 September 1743,
Dear Sir
- T Your letter of the 16h Aug! came to hand p" MT Tompkins. I note you
arg ready to take the old Hampton plantation at the price I named you in my
letter of 6h July if I can make you a Good Deed as you find no deed or

Wiil at Glos_tr Courthouse showing my right & title to it, Any Inguiry
you

might make of my Friends & AcquaintS I am sure would quickly inform
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yoi I am mot the kind of a Man to sell anything I do not own.

I had thot the wills of my Grandfather and father was of record in yT
county, I have the old deeds and PatBLe whereby the Hamptons came by the
3 tracts of land in the plantation and as soon as I can get from the (lepks
of [King William & Caroline Counties true copies of these wills I will make
you a Good Deed setting forth fully all the former owners and their right
& title to the same,

‘I have not been in Glos'T for some years and in the 3 years I have had
the place have leased as my father did. My Grandfather old Cap® John ;
Hampton lived there until his 2¢ Marriage & removal to the County of
King William, He devised the plantation to my Father M Thomas Hampton
now Decd subject to a legacy of £25 to each his brothers, Mr William
Hampton & MT' Richd Hampton of this county and Mr John Hampton mow living

in the County of pairfax which he dischargd znd I now hold their regeiptd
for the same., In about two weeks if my affairs here will permit I will
come down to Gloucester with all the papers and conclude the Matter if
you are Satisfied as to my title,
3 I am sir
Your HmPl® Serv?
John Hampton.,

To%
Mr Tho, Hayes,
GlostT County.

The letter was closed with two seals in black wax bearing the combin-
ed intidlg--"Jd.H.",

| Abstract of Deed. |
"THIS INDENBURE made this the First Day of October in the Year of Our
Lord One Thousand Seven Hundred & Forty three Between John Hampton of the
Psh of S} Marys in the County of Caroline Gent. of the 6ne part & Thomas
ayes pf the Psh of Kingston in the County of Gloucester Planter of the
ther part. WINESSETH:" Etc. That in consideration of 7275 of "Lawful
money"™ John Hampton conveyed to Thomas Hayes "one plantation called
Hampfield consisting of three tracts of land (703% acres) Situate lying |
and being in ye¢ Psh of Kingston in ye @ounty of Gloucester on the east |
side of ¥©® HRastermost River together with all houses, orchards," etc.

The three tracts are described separately and were as follows:

1st, "The Home Tractjcontaining 350 acres, half of a patent granted to
Mr$ William gampton sen® on the 25th, March 1651, and devised to his two
sons "Mr. WO Hampton,jun® & MY Thomas Hampton, Clerke by his will dated
the 5h day of Sep? 1652 and of Pecord in the County of Gloucester,Record
Book Nosl,folio 155." The part herein described being the part inherited
by |Rev, Thomas gampton and conveyed by him to his eldest son, John Hampton
Oni8th. June 1677. Etc. )EtCo 3

" " j the home tract containin -

fo%ﬁgilyT%gl a€§ %ggﬁgrda%gg§néﬁ by hig convg§ed to %gh% aiggénaiﬁéihe
3rd, March 1674/5 (1675).

3rd. "The Mann Tract", adjoining the other two tracts and containing

157 acres formerly held by Mr. John Mann who conveyed it to "Cap” John
Hampton by Deed of Gift datd y© sh dia of June 1677 in Consideration of a
Ma? g gampton

riage between the sd John Mary daughter to sd Mann's Be¢other,'
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- "The sd Jno: Hampton dying seizd o possessd of the sd 3 tracts of
land above describd did by his Will( Clerkleopy appen*) of record

in the County of King William under date 10" NovPer 1718 devise sd

lannd to his son Thomas Hampton who did by hig Will (Clerks Copy append)
of record in the County of Carolingéf Gate 8"August 1740 devise saie

to his son & Heir Johu Hampton thie sd Grantor herin anamed.”

- Witnesses were John Hunly, Martha Finch, and Richard Hamptoue The
latter doubtless was John Hampton's uncle Richard wio lived in Glouces=—
ter county until about 1740, and then settiled in Caroline wcar the
Hamptonville plantation of his brother  Thowas Hampton, faler of the
maker of the deed. Mo doubtless went down to Gloucester with his
nephew to identify him to Mre. Hayes' satisfactioun. The ased is sealed
with a cypher seal showing the letters J.H. in black wax.

Attached to the back of theupper laft hand corner of the deed by bits
of black wax are the fragments of two or three old papers and evideuce
of another that has been removed. The latter doubtless was the old
patent to William Hampton,Sr. whicia probably bore the signature of

. 8ir Williaw Berkeley, and thus had an autograph value. Of the others

one fragment shows the beginnings of three lines and the other of eight
as follows:
‘ "Thid Indenturte ¢« o o o o

and in the « o« o o ¢ o o o

King Charles « o« ¢ o o o

"This Indenture..
e o ofine Between.
Planter of the + .
have given « « o
Acres of land o« o ¢ o o o o
a Corner o He o ¢ ¢ o o o
CllailS o o o o o o o ¢ & o
UPOIL ¢ o o o o o ¢ o ¢ o o

WILLIAM HAMPTON, JRe

le WILLTAM HAMPTON,Jr. left fewer notices cof himself in the Virginia
records than did his fatber, doubtless because of the destruction of
the records of Gloucester County where he livedfor the last fifty years
of hig life. He was born pricr to the fawmily cowming to Virginia in
1621 and was still living in 1698, as on April 28,1698, Villiam Hampton
of Gloucester County was granted 148 acres cf land adjoining nis fath-
6r, "Mr. Wm.Hampton's cld pabent on the Bastermost side of Hastermost
River, etc." due for the importation of thres negro slevaes into the
colony., 0Octe28,1667 he alsc nad a patent for 42 acres adjolning Lis
father's graat in 1G651. :
It is believed that William Hampton, eldest son of the immigrant,Wm.
Hampton,Sr., left only female issue, if any, as all the male Hamptons who
lived north of James River and might have been sons or grandsons of his
can be placed positively as descendants of his younger brother, Rev,Tho-

mas Hampton; however he may have been the father of Thomas Hampton who




died in the Isle of Wight in 1703, devising land on King Sale Swamp in
thht county which he seems to have had by inheritance., This may possibly
have besen the four hundred acres in Isle of Wight County, granted in 1640
to William Hampton Sr. of Gloucester County, and the disposition of which
by him the county records do not shows

However the Thomas Hampton who died in 1703 may possibly have been a
younger son of Rev, Thomas Hampton, who is known to have had more than
one son as Capt. John Hampton of Gloucester and King William County is t
mentioned as his eldest son. Of coursethe Isle of Wight Hamptons may ‘
not be descended from William Hampton of Hampfield at all, but from one
or two other possible sources that will be mentioned th<the section de-
voted the_ Hamptons of Southside Virginia.

- So without further data we can only assume that William Hampton,dr.
of Gloucester County left only female issuey if any,

REV. THOMAS HAMPTON .
of
James City County, Virginia,

"A good man was ther of religion
But riche he was of holy thought and werke
He was also a lerned man-~-a clerks '

That Christes gospel treuely wold preche,"----Chaucer,

2., THOMAS HANFTON, second son of William and Joan Hampton of "Hampfidld
Gloucester County, and ancestor of all the Northside Virginia Hamptons
traced in the main part of this work, was born in Virginia 16th. April,(0S |
1623, and died sometime after the 13th. October 1690, which is the latest
date written by any of the marked texts in his pocket Bible.

~ This Rev. Thomas Hampton should not be confounded with the earlier

Thomas Hampton who was rector of the church at Jamestown and of a church
in York County, from about 1630 till his death January 5, 1648 in the

latter county, whers he is buried on King's Creek Swamp. This earlier
minister may possibly have been a brother or cousin of William Hampton,

the immigrant, and a more extended sketch of him will be given in the
appendix,

Doubtless Thomas Hampton (the younger) was sent back "home" to complete
his education and for his ordination to the priesthood of the Episcopal
church by the Bisgp of London who had charge of eclesiastical affairs in
Virginia during the colonial period. If this be true he was back in
Virginia in 1653 as he begins to appear in the Land Grant records in
that year,

~ April 6th, 1653 "Mr, Thomas Hampton" had a grant of five hundred and f
fiftyg acres of land in that part of James City County, which later becamee
New Kent County, and still later King William, for the transportation into
Virginia of eleven persons. March 8,1658, "Mr, Thomas Hampton,Clerke"™ of

nges City County had a patent for four hundred acres of land on Tiascum
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Cﬂook, James City County; and'on the 11th of October same year a patent
for seven hundr8d acres to include the five hundred and fiffﬁ granted i
e

him in 1652, In addition to these grants of public land, Ve Mr, Hamp-
ton inherited $hree hundred and fifty acres of the home plantation of
his father in Gloucester County; and probably acquired other land by
private purchase in James City county where he spent all of his 1ife after
he became of age,
Nove 30th. 1670 Mr, Hampton deeded to his daughter Mary Duke (most

gnobably at the time of her marriags) the four hundred acres he had on

iascum Creek, Hmaes City County---In 1680 she was &heTW1feﬁofmaMMrtawade;
and 8th, June 1677 he conveyed to his @ldest son John Hampton at the time
of the latter's marriage to Mary Mann, the old Hampton home, "Hampfield" 3
in Gloucester County. This son also seems to have owned the seven hundred
acres in King William County either by inheritance or by conveyance before .
his father's death.,

.. As said befo(g it is‘gossible that Thomas Hamftegsinherited from his
father the latterh pateAit of four hundred acres in Isle of Wight County,

and gassed it on te his son Thomas Hampton, Jr. who went to live on it
and died in 1703, however I am rather of the opinion the Isle of Wight
Hamptons are not descended from those of Gloucester,

. All the years of Mr, Hampton's ministry seem to have been gpent in the
one county of James City, where he is mentioned first in 1652, and last

in a list of ministers in 1680, at which time he had tharge of two of the
parishes in this county (Colonial Records of Virginia published in 1874).

No doubt he gontinuad in active work several ¥ears after this time, On
- the 2lst of October, 1678 Mr, Hampton officiated in New Kent County at the

marriage of Mr, Peter Field and Miss Judith Randolph---ancesgfors of
President Thomas Jefferson.
" If we may judge by the marked texts in his Bible, the long tenancy of

the same parishes, and the entire absence of any record whatever connect-
ing his name with any church scandal, he must have been a sober, conscien=-

tious minister of the gospel, acceptable to his parishioners, and in no
‘wise connected with those roistering, gaming parsons who brought the churkb:!
into such disrepute in colonial days.

Capt, Lay Hampton Everhart, a lineal descendant of Rev., Thomas Hampton :
in the ninth generation owns as one of his most precious family relics,

a small pocket Bible, bound in black morpfocco gstamped in gold, which was
presented to Rev, Thomas Hampton by his "Affectionate Son, John Hampton"
on his sixty fifth birthday, 16th, April, 1688, It was printed in 1678
at London by "John Bill, Christopher Barker, Tho.Newcomb & Henry Hills
Printers to the Kings Most Excellent Majesty". In the new Testament
Mr, Hampton has marked a number of texts and by one or two placed dates,
probably of the preaching of his sermons, among which the following will
show him to have been a man who believed in the pure gospel of Jesus
Christ and to have preached it to his people,

"For I am not ashamed of the gospel of Christ: for &t is the power of
God unto salvation to every one that believeth to the Jew first and also
to the Greek®™~---Romans I, 16, '

"But the word of the Lord endureth forever and this is the word which
by the gospel is preached unto you"---I.Peter, Chap. i, 25,

*There is therefore now no condemnation to them which are in Christ Jesus
who walk not after the flesh, but after the Spirit.

‘For the law of the Spirit of 1life in Christ Jesus hath made me free
from the law of sin and death."---Romans, viii.,1 & 2.
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That he recognized the conditions present at that time in the church
both in the pulpit and pew, and preached against is shown by several
texts like the following?

"For I bear them record that they have a zeal of God but not accord-
ing to knowledge,

“For they being ignorant of God's righteousness and going about to es -
tablish their own righteousness have not submitted themselves unto the
righteousness of God."~-- Romans, x, 2 & 3.

"That Ko mag be blameless and harmless, the sons of God, without re-
buke, in the midst of a crooked and perverse nation among whom ye shine
2s lights in the world'---Phillipians ii, 15.

Doubtless he used the following hexts marked in the 14th and 16th.
chapters of St, John in his last sermon to his parishioners:

"These things have I spoken unto you being yot present with you."

"And ye now therefore have sorrow, but I will see you again and your

joy no man taketh from you,"

The destruction of the James City County records and the absence of
any family records of this family mekes it impossible for us to discover
the names of the wife and all of the children of Rev. Thomas Hampton, but
from the data in hand we know that he had:a daughter Mary Hampton, who
married in 1670 or before a Mr, Duke, and in 1680 or before a Mr, Wade ;

8 Son John Hampton (spoken of as his eldest son) of Hampfield, Gloucester
ounty, and at least one other son who may possibly have been the Thomas -
Hampton who died in Isle of Wight County in 1703,
P wm=iy tiie Mary. Hampton ‘
4--ii, John Hampton, born circa 1650-'55 died in 1718,
5-~iii, (?) Thomas Hampton died in Isle of Wight County in 1703,

The Wades.

3. Mary Hampton married a Mr, Duke prior to 30th. November 1670 on wi/
which day she received a deed from her father Rev, Thomas Hampton for the
four hundred acres of land on Tiascum Creek, James City County which was
granted to him in 1658, On the 20th Apriél 1680 she obtained a resurvey
and regrant of the same tract of land with an additional hundred acres
adjoining formerly granted to Joseph Preston, and an additional sixty three
acres adjoining for the transportation of four persons into the colany.

In the meantime her fiwst husband had died and she had married a Mr., Wade.

The above histo of the land from the %rant to Reve Mr, Hampton in 1658
to that date 165% is recited in the last grant,

‘I have made no effort to hunt up the descendants of Mary Wade for sev-
aral reasons, the chief of which being the destruction of the James City
County records, which will make it impossible to connect up the family

positively, However I am of the oginion that the Wades in the various
counties south of the James, notably in Lunenberg, Halifax, and Pittsylvan-
ia counties are descendants of Mary Hampton Wade, Hampton Wade who was
more or less prominent in the military and political affairs of Lunenberg
County priorto the Revolution must certainly have been a descendant--prob-
ably a grandson, A search of the records of these counties should give

a great deal of Wade data.
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THIRD GENERATION VIRGINIA HAMPTONS,

CAPTAIN JOHN HAMPTON
of

Hampfield, Gloucester County, Virginia,

4, JOHN HAMPTON, eldest son of Rev. Thomas Hampton, and grandson of e
the immigrants~Wiliiam and Joan Hampton, was probably born in James City
County about 1650-%55 and died in King William County prior to November
10th.,1718,date of probate of his will,

Nothing is known of his youth and education except that he wrote a very
good seventeenth century hand. In 1674 he purchased from Richard Cary
a tract of 196 acres of land adjoining the old homeplace of his grandfath-
er in Gloucester County, and in June 1677, when he married Mary Mann, niece
of John Mann,"Gente" of YTimbe¥ Neck®™ Gloucester County, he had deeds of
gift from his father for three hundred and fifty acres of the old Hampfield
plantation, and from his wife's uncle, Mr, Mann for 157 acres adjoining,.

Here Captain Hampton lived until about 1690~1700 when he removed to
a plantation he owned in King William County, which probably was the old
patent of his father in 1658 for seven hundred acres, which is thought to
have been located in that section of the gsleny, Whide living in King Wi
William County, he purchased on July 3rd. 1712 a plantation of three hund-
dred acres from Henry Wyatt of New Kent County, and turnedfover the same
day to his son John Hampton,Jdr., who had married in that county on May 1lst.
of the same year Margaret Wade(original deeds). He may also have held
other land of which we have no data as the records of both Gloucester and
King William as well as New Kentf have been destroyed. From other old
records it is learned that he left the Hampfield Plantation in Gloucester
to his son Thomas, a plantation in King William called Indian 01d Field to
his son William, the above mentioned land in New Kent to his son John,
and very probably a plantation in Gloucester to his son Richard, who lived
in Gloucester for a few years after the death of his father,

The old deed forthe Hampfield plantation in 1743 shows that John Hamp-
ton, who is spoken of as "Captain® Hampton married in June 1677 Mary Mann,
a niece of John Mann of Timber Neck, Gloucest3r County, one of the wealthi-
est men in Virginia at that time. His only daughter, also a Mary Mann,
married Matthew Page of Rosewell, and became the ancestress of one of the
most noted families of Virginia. Nothing is known of the parentd of
Mary Mann Hampton, but she was no doubt an orphan and living with her un-
cle at Timber Neck at the timeof her marriage.

Mrs, Hampton died sometime prior to 1695 and her husband married again
before he removed to King William County. The reason for giving the aboved
date is that in that year Mary pampton, the daughter of Capt. John and ‘

Mary Mann Hampton was living with her mother's uncle, Mr, John Mann as




2/

shown by the following extract from his will, probated in Gloucester County
13 Febr'y 1696: "To my cousen Mary Hampton five hundred pounds to be pay-
ed by my execut¥® hereafter named upon ye day of her Marriage, and to have
maintenance in every respect from my estate as formerly®., Also in the g¥éy
event his daughter died without issue his step-son Edmond Berkeley and
his"cousin Mary Hampton" were to divide his estate squally. In those
days the term "Cousin®™ was used to designate almost any degree of rela-
‘tionship beyond that of parents and brothers and sisters, The reason
that Mary Hampton was living with Mr. Mann rather than her father is
surmised to be that when her father married again and removed to the

wilds of King William County it was not thought best to subjert her to

the hardships of a pioneer 1life, or it may have been her motherY¥s will

that she be taken by her uncls,

- The ¢1dnBible records of John Hampton, Jr. of Fairfax County, show that
when he was christened on the 28th. June 1683 his godfathers were his
father and mother's unc¢les, "Mr, William Hampton and Mr., John Mann®, and
he was baptized by his grandfather, Rev, Thomas Hampton.

It is not known if 2ll of the children of Captain John Hampton were

issue of the first wife, Mary Mann, but the above record would indicate
that the first three---Mary, Thomas, and John were and it is thought that

probably the other two known sons, William and Richard were also, and they
will be so regarded until data to the contrary is found.

The name of the second wife is not known nor if she had any children,
though it is thought she was probably the mother of one Joseph Hampton
who died in Prince William County in 1739 leaving a wife Hester and a son
Jeremish, This Joseph mampton can not be placed anywhere else on the
Hampton line, and is the only Hempton living north of James River whose
parentage has not been discoveréd, " Unléess data to the contrary is discov-
ered he will be pdaced as a son of Capt. John Hampton by his second wife.

Issue:
First Marriage.
i, Mary Hampton, born about 1678 and living in 1695,
6~--ii, Thomas Hampton, born about 1680-'81 died in 1740,
7-=-iii, John Hampton,II.,born 3 June 1683, died 18 January 1748,
8~-iv, William Hampton, born about 1685, died in 1750,
9-=v, Richard Hampton, born 1687-'90 (?) died in 1766,
Second Marriage.
9X-~-vi, Joseph Hampton, probably born about 1700,died in 1739,




' THE HAMPTONVILLE HAMPTONS
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~ Descendants
S R
‘THOMAS HAMPTON
T e

. "Hamptonville, Caroline County,™ V 1réin;a; |

| "Tis opport\me to look back upon old times ‘and contemplate our
- forefathers".'---S:Lr Thomas ‘Brown, 1649,

. ’
(// Thomas Hangton=1‘715 '20= Mary Buckner (?)
'1680-17 I

(ﬂj John Halhpton 21745+'50= ¢ o o o o o o
- 1720(2)-1799 I

&3) Mary Hampton = 1775+'77= Joseph Latane DeJarnette
1750 (?X-1820(?) '

{ - [ | l ,
Anne DeJarnette, Daniel DeJarnette, Elliott DedJarnette, Mary H.DeJarnette
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Descendants
of ;
THOMAS HAMPTON
of o
"Hamptonville®", Caroline County, Virginia,

6. THOMAS HAMPTON, is supposed to have the been the eldest of the sons
- of Capt. John and Mary Mann Hampton of "Hampfield", Gloucester County,where
he was born about 1680-'81; and died at "Hamptonville" his home in Caroline
County in 1740---will probated by brother Richard Hampton 8 August,1740 as
-notedin old Order Book,all will and deed records of this county having been
¢ -destroyed during the war. TIikewise the o0ld family Bible was carried off
-by Federal soldiers from Spring Grove the home of omas Hampton's Dedarnette
descendants, This loss of both public and private records makes it imposs-
ible to learn much of Thomas pampton and lis children, The name of his
wife is unknown, but the late Prof. Abram Penn Staples of Washington & Lee
- University wrote me that he had heard that she was Mary Buckner, daughter
of Philip Buckner of HEssex and Caroline Counties,and that the Hamptonville
plantation came to the family through her,

Thomas Hampton seems to have moved up with his father Capt. John Hampton
to King William County about 1700, and though he inherited the old home-
place in Gloucgier in 1718 at the death of his father, yet he did not return
to that county to live, Hampfield was sold in 1783 by his son, "John Hamp-
ton,Gent" of Hamptonville, Carolige County, to Thomas Hayes. In 1724 he
had a patent for 100 acres in that part of King William which three years
later fell in the bounds of the new county of Caroline, and between 1727 and
1740 he appears several times in the 0ld court records of Caroline as plain- |
tif# or defendant oén juryman at the sessions of the court,s The o0ld general |
Index also shows that he bought some land,

Also we are not able to say how many children there were in this family

as we have gositive knowledge of but one son, wro~weuld—seom~te-have—been V
s~y but there is a tradition that there was also a daughter, Mary

Hampton, who married a Catlett of Caroline County---probably George Catlett
who died in Caroline County between’ 1762 and 1769 leaving a widow Mary
Catlett, There may have been other daughters, but if so there is neither
tradition or record to show it. '
Issue of Thomas Hampton and Mary Buckner (?):
i. John Hampton, of age in 1743, died in 1799-1800,
ii.Mary Hampton (?) married Gsorge Catlett (?).

JOHN HAMPTON, only son of Thomas Hampton, probably born circa 1720, died
in 1799 or 1800, He appeared first in the Caroline records after death of
his father when he sold land to William Evans in 1743, and in October of
same year he disposed of the old Hampfield plantation in Glousester County
to Thomas nayes, the deed to which is still preserved. In this deed he is
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styled "John Hampton of Hamptonville Caroline County, Gent."

In 1768 John pampton was appointed Overseer of a road from Harrison's
Creek to Robinson's Mill  May 9, 1960 he was paid for eight days attend-
ance at court; Way 12,1765 he had a judgment vs. Hohn Hackett; and Peb, 14,V
17656 was an appraiser of the estate of John Lewis., 1752;°1758, 1767,1770,
1777, 'aiid 1778 he had deeds for land in Caroline County---the latter deed
was from another John Hampton, and probably was from his cousin, John Hamp- |
ton youngest son of William Hampton and his wife Martha Catlett. ‘

John Hampton died in 1800 and between that date and 1815 his executors
made deeds to various persons for land and in the latter year to his son-
inlaw, Joseph DeJarnette forthe remainder, 0ld Order Books.

"Hamptonville® andr-the remainder of the estate of John Hampton was inher-
ited by his only child, Mary Hampton, who married in 1779 Joseph Latane De-
Jarnette of "Spring Grove", whose descendants still own the old Hampton
hg?o. - There is not even a tradition to tell us the name of John Hampton's
wife. :

John Hampton's great granddaughter, Mrs, Mary Hampton DeJarnétte Cox,
writes of the old homeplace as follows: x .

*"Hamptonville is situated about ten miles from Spring Grove, the De-
Jarnette homestead, where Mary Hampton lived after her marriage. More
than forty years ago I first visited the old Hampton plantation, but not a
vestage of the dwelling remained thers, but beautiful old fashioned flowsers
and a few shrubs gave their perfume in memory of the long ago. With us for
generations, Mary Hampton and John Hampton have been loved and honored
names, Scarcely a descendant of hers but has children named for her or
her father, . Though there are in existence several portraits of her sons
and daughters, yet none of herself, but family tradition endows her with
great personal beauty, and a most charming personality,

10--i, Mary Hampton, born circa 17568-'60 died in the twenties of the
nineteenth century,




THE DeJARNETTES

of
Spring Grove, Caroline County, Virginia,

Descendants
‘ of
MM RY HAMPTON
of

HAMPTONVILLE.

10, MARY HAMPTON, was married about 1776-'756 to Joseph Latane DeJarnette
~born circa 1750, died after 1813, founder of the Spring Grove estate of the
DeJarnette family in Caroline County. He was a son of James DeJarnette and
his wife a Miss Latane, and grandson of Joseph DeJarnette, a joung Hiiguenoti
who came from France and settled on the Rappahannock in Virginia about 1700,
Josegh Latane DeJarnette was commissioned an ensign in the Caroline
County Militia 5 August 1777; second lieutenant in January 1779 (Va. Hist.
Mag. Vol. XX;); and while serving as first lieutenant under Capt., John Sutto
he resigned in 1781 {McAllister's Va., Militia in the Revolution).

- According to the o0ld General Index and Order Books of the Caroline
County Court, Joseph DeJarnette appearsd ssveral: timesi in’the old deed rec-
ords., dJoseph and Mary Hampton DeJarnette are said to have possessed charm-
ing personalities and to have made Spring Grove noted throughtut their sec-
tion of Virginia for the oulture add:hospitality of its inmates.

Jogseph Latane Dedarnette and Mary Hampton are said to have had issue:

R T Elizabeth-DeJarnette,

ii, Catharine DedJdarnette,
iii. Joseph Latane DeJarnetts,dr,
ive John Hampton Degyarnette,
11--v, Anne Dedarnette, born circa 1780,
12--vi, Daniel DeJarnette, born circa 17823,
13-~vii,Elliott DedJarnette, born about 1784,
l4~-viii,Mary Hampton Dedarnette,

According to the old marriage register of Caroline County licenses were
gotten on the same day for the marriage of Catharine, Elizabeth, and Anne
Dedarnette, namely the 16th, December 1804, andthe triple marriages were
performed by Rev. John Sorrell who returned the licenses to the:county clerk.
Elizabeth Dedarnette married Chaney Gatswood; Catharine DeJarnette married
William Cockj; and Anne Dedarnette married Samuel Coleman of Marl Hill, The
Cocks and Gatewoods probably removed soon after their marriage to Kentucky
or some other southern or western state as we have no further data of them,

Jogeph Latane DeJarnette,Jr. married Phoebe Sale on 29 December 1803, and
is said to have removed with his brdéher John Hampton Dedarnette to Halifax

County, soon afterward, and they are said to have descendants in southern
Virginia who have been lost sight of by the Caroline Dedarnettes,

COLEMAN
L of
Marl Hill, Caroline County.

1l. ANNE DeJARNETTE, marted December 16 or 17th. 1804 Samuel Coleman, Jr.
of Marl Hill, one of the colonial homes of Caroline County, He-was—a-sen

C’ Vi i erpds o T O 4 Ty oy o~ A o 4
e was o son of Jamuel and Sally Colewan, wito were married znd settled

v . . . : ]
the Marl Hill plantatioun about 1770-'75

R
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vounty uvourt, Joseph DeJarnette appearsd ssverdl:timesiinithe old deed rec-
ords.  Joseph and Mary Hampton DeJarnette are said to have possessedcharm-
‘ing personalities and to have made Spring Grove noted throughtut their sec-
tion of Virginia for the cutturesandhhospitality of its inmates,
Joseph Latane DeJarnette and Mary Hampton are said to have had issue:

2i4-1e  Elizabeth-DeJarnette,

ii, Catharine DeJarnette,

iii, Joseph Latane DeJarnetts,dr.

ive John Hampton Dejarnette,
1l--v, Anne Dedarnette, born circa 1780.
12--vi, Daniel DedJarnette, born circa 1782,
13--vii.Elliott DeJarnette, born about 1784,
l4--viii,Mary Hampton DeJarnstte.

According to the old marriage register of Caroline County licenses were
gotten on the same day for the marriage of Catharine, Elizabeth, and Anne
DedJarnette, namely the 16th, December 1804, andthe triple marriages were
performed by Rev. John Sorrell who returned the licensses to the:county clerk.
Elizabeth DeJarnette married Chaney Gatewood; Catharine DeJarnette married
William Cockj and Anne DeJarnette married Samuel Colemsn of Marl Hill, The
Cocks and Gatewoods probably removed soon after their marriage to Kentucky
or some other southern or western state as we have no further data of them,

Joseph Latane DeJarnette,Jr, married Phoebe Sale on 29 December 1803, and
is sald to have removed with his bréher John Hampton DeJarnette to Halifax
County, soon afterward, and they are said to have descendants in southern
Virginia who have been lost sight of by the Caroline DeJarnettes,

COLEMAN
_ e of
Marl Hill, Caroline County.
ll. ANNE DeJARNETTE, marted December 16 or 17th, 1804 Samuel Coleman, Jr.
of Marl Hill, one of the colonial homes of Caroline County., He-was—a-—sen

. son of Samuel aad Sally Colsuwan, wio wvers warried znd setilel
Hill plantatiow about 1770-'75
Coleian ExXCursuse.

The Colemsen family is.one, ¢f the 'oldest in Virginia, thc first
known ancestor ¢f this fauily being Robert Colsman of Abingdon Paris@,
Gloucester County(probably a son of Henry Colswuan who pateuted laud in
11iz th City County in 1832). _

i abeRobert;Colemai patenteé 639 acres of land on the south side of
Rappahannock River in 1632, He had: sons que?t!J?.a T@pmas) thylrand
Joseph, all of whom except Robert lived and disd in Ablngdqn purlo:.; ~

Robert Cclewan, Jr. rewoved furthser up the RappahénHOCkltO hs3ex
Couwaty, where his will was probated in 1719, ond names w1§§ Anne, so?s
Robert, Thomas, and Hdward, and daughters Anne and CGrizzéll. Ki 2 :

Robert Coleman,III, lives . . died in Drysdale Parish, King 3

. =13 . - T 1 "t"‘ . cre than a thousalld,,
Queen County, ond in 1723 aud '27 §31;“§?i724, Rebert Colemans®




and his wife Mary of Drysdale parish, King & Queen deeded to son
Robert Coleman (IV) of St, George!s Parish, Spotsylvaniz 4404 acres

of land in Spotsylvania; August 9,1745 to son Thomas Coleman 345 acres
adjoining; and Dece 28, 1745 to son John Coleman 315 acres.

John Coleman's will wzs probated in Spotsylvania August 1, 1762,
He married Bunice Hawes( died Feb.8, 1806) daughter of Sawuel and Jane
Spencer Hawes, and had issue:

i.Frances Coleman, who marriad Joseph Graves (will dated 12 May
1785) and had issue:liary married James C. Goodwin, John C.,Joseph,
George, Benjamin, and Hawes Graves, and other daughters not named in
will, The Craves family movad to Kentucky about 1800,

-jj John Coleman (uunder zge NoveOS, 1769) married his cousin Molly
daugh%er of Robert Coleman, and had issue:George, Lancey, Jolui,Jr., and
-Hawes Colemais "

iii«Mary Anne Coleman (died Feb. 2,1806) uarried "m.Blazydes (died 1785)
and had issue: John, Willian, Nancy, and Mary. '

- ive Hawes Coleiuan ( under age in 1739), had wife Nancy and ronmoved
to Amherst County pricr to October 1798,

V. Spencer Coleman (under =ge in 1759) died after 1800, marrisd Hliz-
abeth Goodwin, and was the father of Jane and Huldah Colsucn who were |
the first and second wives of Daniel DeJarnette of Spring Groves and
- of Elizzbeth Garland Coleman who was the wife of Capt.Zlliot Dedmrnette
of Pine Forest, Caroline Couuty.

vie Samuel Coleman, { under zge in 1788), married his cousin Sally
dauvghter of Robert Coleuman, and settled the Marl Hill plece before
Oct. 14, 1777. They had issue: Robert, Clayton, Rebecca, Ilizncy, Francea,[‘
and Samuel Coleman,Jr. who irherited Marl Hill awd warried in 1804 ‘
Aniie Dejarnette of Sprin~ Qrove.

[AV]

Samuel and Amne DeJarnette Colewen had issue:
i. Mary Colewan, married her cosuin John Blaydes znd rsmoved to
Tennessees :
iieHannah Coleuman, warried about 1820, Zachiary Tyler and rewcved
to Missouri,
Saiuuel Coleman married as his second wife Mary Withers (ueice of his
first wife and had issue: |
156-~ iii. Rebecca Colemais married George Keith Taylor. |
ive Huldeh Colcuan, married Boyd Brooke.
Ve Susan Colewen marrisd a Mr, Wright,
16 =~ vieMary Hawes Colemai, married George Keith Taylor.
vii. Daughter marrizd a Lkir. Taliaferro.
viii. Davghter married a Mr. Lewis,.
ixe Samuel Coleman, III., no data,.
Xe Daniel Coleuwan, died without issue.
xie Waller Colenains MeDe» murried a2 Miss Duerson of Spotsylven-
ia, and about 3864 recioved to Alabaua, where
became guite prominent in hig profession.

15, REBECCA CCLEMAN, wmarried Hene “2orgs Keith Taylor, clerk of the
Virginia Court of Appeals, and eclosely;-rélated to Chief Justice Marsh-
ally Théy hadiissue;

ie Rebecca Taylor, married her kinsuan, Robert Marshzsll of Ky.
ii, William Taylor.
iii. Jack Taydor, married a Miss Stringfellow. N ‘ )
Carlaud Taylor,married Lucy davghter of Henry lagruder ol
Albamarle Countye

ive
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George Keith Taylor had issue by his second wife, Mary Hawes Colewans
Ve James Taylor,
vi. George Taylor. ~

vii. Thomas Taylor, M.D, Y ulew

viii. Mary Taylor, married her Kiuswal, Henry M, Teylor.
ix. Frances Taylor, married a Mr. Fleming.

The Dedarnettes of Spring Grove.

12, DANIEL DeJARNETTE, eldest son &f Joseph and lary Hampton DeJdary-
ette, inherited the o1id homeplace on the Mattaponi River, but materially
increased his fortune by his own business acumen., It is said that ..
through his influence the Virginia Assembly changed the narriage laws
of the state permitting the sister of a deceased wife to marry her
former brother-in-law. At zny tate his two wives were sisters, daugh-
ters of Spencer and Elizzbeth Goodwin Coleman of Spotsylvania County.

His first marriage toock place in 1810 to Jane Colewan, and about
1815-'16 to her sister Huldah Colemane See Coleman Excursus. ' |
There are two interesting portraits of Daniel Dedarnette in sxist-
ence painted at different periods of his life; also two of his second
wife Huldah Coleman., One pair of these is now owned by Mrs. John
Washington of Milford Caroline County, and the other by Mrs. hgries De-
Jarnette of Richmond.

Issue of first marriage:
17-~ i, Mary Elizabeth Goodwin DedJarnette, born in 1811, ?
18-~ ii, Robert Elliott DeJarnette, of "Clifton", Caroline Co.

Isgue of second marriage.
19-- iii.John Hampton DeJarnette, of"Hamptom", Caroline Cowity.
20-=- ive Anne Hawes DeJarnettc.
21y~ v, Daniel Coleman Dadarnette, of"Spring Orove", Czrolin: (o.
vi. Lucinda Hampton Dedarnette, died wnmarried.
22--vii, Caroline Hawes DedJarnctte,

17, MARY E, T, DeJARNETTE, was narried inm 1827 at the are of sixleen
to William S, Quésenberry of XKiung George County, Vae He was a man of
considerable means and after his warriage settled in Caroline Couvntye.

Nrse Quesenberry is said to have been " a woman of great piety, rars
intellect, aznd considerable culture." Cld portraits of Mr. zud . rg.
Quesenberry are owned now by Mrse. John Washington at Milford.

lrge. Calvin S, Roberts of Louisa County, = granddaughter of irg.
Mary DeJarnette Queseuberry, in writing of the family history says:
"One pleasant reminiscence of cur late unpleasantness is to recall
the pleasure afforded my Grandmother by General Wede Hempton's lost vis
to our home. General Sheridan had camped the night before on East
North-east Creek, z swsll streak rvaning through oune end o7 ocur ploiite-
tion. Sheridan's tent was in our yard--be it remembered to his credit
that he left a guard for the personal protection of our family. The
morning after Sheridan left with his invading host he ecncountered Haup-
tous A fierce engagement susued and Ilampton won a uemorab le victory
at Trevillians., Of course our enthusiasi was excessive wicn Hampton's
Legion passed ocur gate. The General gesumsd so calm and wienthused,but
ivecn fatigued, Where was the spirit of the cougquering nerc. ay child-
isnh imagination delighted in? How disappoirnted I felt when wy father
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ordered pillows brought the porch and imposed an absolute quietude con-
ducgve to a few hours sleep and repose for the hero, who according to
nmy childish ideas should have told how the field was fought and the vig-
tory won; 1t seems that great generals defer &ll.reference to theip b
achievements till like Uucle Toby they have to shoulder their canes

for military demonstrations," ,

Mrse Roberts continues: "In 1842 Eampton's Legionn halted in our
neighborhood only for a night. In 1864 Hampton's Arwy went into winter
quarters on our farme I was a child but wmy impressions of Gen., Hampton
and his staff are very vivid.. I do not recall that Gen.Hampton ever
Joined my father in the chase, but he liked to flush the birds aud,after
glving them achance,to wing as many as he could, and few escapec hiiu,

He was a champion chess player. My father, much addicted to that
pastime was glad to get a drawn game or a stale mate., Uhen the games
were ended and the hour of retirement had come, even though the wintry
sform was raging outside, General Hampton would always decline the
hospitality of our home, saying that "while his soldiers dwelt in tents
it was his duty to sleep at headquarters." The only time I ever mat
either o6f General Hampton's sons was when one of them came for 2 let-
ter of introduction from my grandmother, Mrs. Quesenberry, to her brcth-
er Hone D.Ce.DeJarnette in the Confederats Congress at that time."

William S, and Mary DeJarnette Quesenberry had issue:
3=~ 1. William DeJarnette Quesenberry, M,D.
24-- . iies Jane Coleman Quesenberry.
25--iii. Anne Brown Quesenberry.
26~~ iv. Elizabeth Virginia Quesenberry.

23 Df'e WILLIAL DeJARNETTE QUESENBERRY, (1826-1901) lived at"Mclrosa"
the old Quesenberry homeplage in Caroline County, in which couaty he
had an extensive practice, He was a graduate of the University of
Virginia and one of th: medical éolleges of Philadelphia, Before the
war he was elecfed to the Virginia Seunate; gfd nezr the clcse of ilhe
war he was a wmewber of the Confederats Congress; and after the war re-
elscted to the Virginia Seumate of which hs was bresiding officer for a
time, When the floor of the capital fell he hLappened to be serving on
a comuittee and thus escaped going down with it, When Virginia sccedsd
Dr., Quesenberry sntersd the Confederate aruy as a captalin of veoluuteers,

In 1881 Dre. Quesenberry was married in Richuicnd to Paey Zllen
Thouas, daughter of lir, James Thowss of Nichuwond, and & sister of Yirs

JoLeMs Curry. Mrse, Join Washington of kilford owns portraits of Dre
and Mrs. Quesenberry, and there is also a portrait of hiw at the siste
capital. They had issue but cne child:

i, Elizabeth Quesenberry, diecd iu childhood.

R4e  JANE COLEMAN LUBESENBIERRY (183C- ) was the third wife of
Hone George Tyler, of "Blenheiw" Caroline county, father of Covaernor
Jellogs Tyler. Fe was a member of the Va, legislature before the ware

Tyler Excursus,

So far as known the Caroline County Tylers are no: related to the

Tylers of James City Couuaty, which furnished another governor of Vae

and a pregident of tihe United States,.




In 1674 a "Mr. Richard Tyler" of Loadon owned land in Essex County
Virginia and probably was the Richard Tyler living in Essex in 1691,
His will probated in Essex in 1734 names wifs Sudannah, ond chiildren
Richard, John William, Susannah, and Mary wife of James Boughau, a
Justice and High Sheriff of Essexe.

William Tyler, the youngest son settled in Caroline bprior to Febed,
1749 when Le seodd land in HEssex. As his brothersleft no male issue
all members of his family bearing the family name ars desconded Lrow
William of Caroline., He died in 1767 leaving son William,Jr. as his
eXecutor., The latter was then a Justice of Caroline Cowity, =nd in v
1771 clerk of the county, Wme Tyler,Jy. warried Elizecbeth Keeling
and had issue $hree daughters. and six sons, among others a son Ceorge
Tylery born 1755, of "River Bend",Spotsylvania Countye He served in
the Revolution as a second lieutenant im Capt. Roger Quarles' COILPELLYe
His death was noticed in the Richmond Enquirer as follows: "Another
Revolutionary officer, on Friday 18th.Januvary 1833 Captain Csorgs Tyler
died at"his residence in Spotsylvania County, aged seventy eight yvears?

He married Judith Terrill and had issue eleven children, aiwong whom
was a son Henry Tyler, who married Zlizabeth Garland, dauvghter of
Spencer Coleman and sister of the wifes of Daniel Dedarnectte. They
lived at "Blenheim" a colonial brick house built about 1754, which in
1820 he gave to his son George Tyler who married Jane Quesenberry.

George Tyler was married four times. First to Jans Dedearnstte,by
whom he had one child that died in iufancy. Secound to Hlizs Hoge,oy
whom he liad two sons-=-Governor J. Hoge Tyler, ana Henry L, Tyler, whc
warried Mary M, Taylor, a great granddaughter of YMary Hampton DeJarncttc.
The fourth wife was Julia Magruder of Albamarls County,

By the third wife, Jane Coleman Quesenberry, there was issue:

27-- 1. Ceorge William Tylsr,
28~-11is Nannie Tyler, married John Washington of Milford, Caroliie
Couitty andhas no issue,

27+ OBORCE "M, TYLER, &’wealthy stockusn, of Seven lMile Ford, Swyti
Cowity,Vae s was warried Feb.8, 1893 to Mary Stuart Carter (born Feb.8,
1870) daughter of Charles Dale Carter & cattle raiser aud farwer of
Swyth Countys Lirs. Tyler is a sister of the wife of Governor Henry
Carter Stuart, and a first cousin of the governor niwmsslf,

' Carter Ixcursug,

Charles Dale Carter was a son of Hone Dale Carter (1802-1878) of
Russell Couaty, a wealthy lawyer and landowner, uwenber of the Virginis
Assenbly and of the State Constitutional Convention of 1851, ete, lis
wife was Elizzbeth Campbell Smith, daughter of Col. Harry Swmith of
"Clifton", Russell Couaty, and great neice of Gen. Willism Campbell of
King's lountain faiao,

Hons Dzle Carter was the eldest son of John Carter (1774-1838) end
his wife Sarah Frazer Carter of Scott County, andgrandson of Worris
Carter (1748-1516) and his wife Agnes Allen, who with Liis brothers
Joseph and Thomas Carter were early ssttlers on Clinch River, Tiie
latter represented Russell Couaty in the Va. Assembly after ths Tevo-
lution and was a wember of the State Constitutiomal Convention of 17388,

They were the sons of Petsr Carter (1706-1789) of Lancaster =zud
Fauquier Counties and lhils wife Judith Norris. e was thin Fiftl. son
of Capt.Thomas Carter (1872-1733) of "Qarfgrd"L‘La?cgster ??°”??dhh%i
wife Arabella Willismson, daughter of Willlamjulllianson and niscs ©f
Mrs. Margarst Ball of Beudley, Lancaster Couuly. '




Capt. Carter was a Justice of the Lancaster court for twenty four year:

captain in the militia, etc., second son of Captain Thomas Carter,Sr.
(1630-17063 Barford, also a captain in the militia, a justice of the couunty

court, deputy clerk ofthe county, etces and his wife Katharine Dals,

daughter of lMaj. Hdward Dale, who for years was clerk, justice aud high

sheriff of Lancaster County. He was an officer in the arwy of Kiug

Charles,T, and with his wife, Diana, youngest daughter of Sir ienry

Skipwith of Preswould, and his brother-in-law Sir Grey Skipwith fled

to Virginia about 1850, See Carter Genealogy--1G1Z,.

George Wi znd Mary Carter Tyler hawe.issue:
i. Mary Stuart Tyler.

ii. Carter Tyler,

iii, Sarah Fulton Tyler.

ive Jane Quesenberry Tyler.
Ve Elizzbeth DeJaruette Tyler,

vi. George William Tyler, Jt.

28, NANNIH BROWN TYLHER, married John Washington of Carcline Couunty;
son of George B, Washington(l82l-- ); graandson of John Vashington
(1800~1850) and his wife Anune Hawes; great grandson of (eorge ashing-
ton (1775-1815) member of Va. Senate, Major dm the War of 181%2,etc.,
and his wife Ilizzbseth daughter of Dre. John Courts,; and great, great
grandson of John Washington and Elizabeth Buckner of Caroliuc.

lre dand lirs. VWashington have no issue. lirse Washiugtoun iz the
owner of & aumber ofinteresting Dedamette aud Quesenberry porirritse
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25¢ ANNE TROVN QUESENIEORRY, warricd nsr cousiii Dre Josepil Delarnctis

20s ELIZABETE VIRCINIA QUESENDBERLY, warried Dr. rauklin Dsw & prowi-
neat phvsiclan in Yiur M~ Queen County, son. of Thowas Re Dew (1705-1840
o wealthy land awd slave owrier.of King & Queeny captain in Var 1812,etc.
Dre Dew's mother was Lucy Matewoode Ilis brother Thows Te Deiu, w@os OLG
of the wost noted presaédents of William & Mary College (18355-1843);
another brother, Dr. William Dew was a promiument physician; znd still
another brother, Philip Dew was a large planter in Caroline Couvuty,
werried Lucy Dedarmnette, and will be wentioned subscyusently.
Dre Dew werried first Susan Garnetl, by whow he ilad luc scus jDredell
Dew of New York City, and Judge John Ge Dew of Ving & Queciie
Dro.Dew and hisg second wife, Hlizabeth Juescunberry Lod issue:
ie Willicuu Dew, died at tie age of 7 years.
ii. Daniel DeJarnette Dew, died aged U y
iii. Frankdibh Dew, Jre, died at age of 31

Cars.
YEEIS .

(1813=~---, )
/
18, ROBERT ELLIOTT DeJATNETTH, A eldest son of Daniel Delarnetiz of
Spring Grove, was married about 1838 to Cordelia Burke, sister of Jolin
Burke, Isge, of Alsxandria.

They lived at "Cli "y & very handsome old plsce in Carolina
county, which was burned soue years agoe. Lire Dedarucite was o wau of

considerable wealth, and wade Clifton cne of the show placsos of ths
county, noted throughout Virginia for the culture, and nospitality of

<4 v
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Robert and Cordelia DedJarnette had issue:
29~-~ l,Jane Broadnax Dedarnette,
30~= iie Sallie Dadarnette.
S3l==iiie Robert Hlliott Dedarnstte.
ive. John DedJarnette, uvuamarried. Albawarle farumer. .
32== vVv. Frances Dedarnette.
vie Joseph Dedarnette. Lives in Norfolk.

20+ JANE BROADNAX DeJAPNETTH was warried at Clifton in 1864 to Rich-
~ard Willing Byrd, then a lisutenant in the Confederate Artillery service,
and at the tdue of his uarriage stationed at Greensboro. NeCe guarding
military stores at that place. Before the war he was an officer in
the UsSe Navy, and was on the Great Eastern wheu the first atteupt was
made to lay the Atlantic cable. He was a grandson of Cole. Richard
Willing Byrd, the last owner of the famous old Byrd estate, "Westover"
on the James River,

Byrd Excursus,

The Byrds are one of the most noted colonial families of Virglhld,
and their old home at Westover, was and is probably the wmostbeautiful
colonial dwelling in the 0ld Dominion.

About 1674 William Byrd, son of Joln Byrd. a London £0ldswith, left
his howe inthe littletown of Broxton, Chester, England and sailed with
his wife for Virginia, concerning which such marvelous tal were told
at the Zuglish firesides. e couldtrace his descent to Ilugo de Rird
a follower of William ths Conqueror who settled in Charleton, Ches sire,
and nis wife Mary, daughter of Cols Warham Horgeuaornden of Ulcowbe, a
Kentish Cavalier who could trace his descent to Hdward III.

"The young groow had an uuncle, Capte Thoumzs Stegge, forwerly of his
vnfortunate Majesty Charles I.'s service, who, disgusted at tiic collapss
of thiu Cavalier cause, shook off the dust of Puritan Fugland aud emigrat-
ed to Virginia, where he died just in time to give the worthy youug ¢
couple a good start in life,; and it wes hiis estate tliey cawe out to
inherit."

JuweByrd owned o large gody ofland where the city of Richwond now
stanos. art o & hill overlooking the present site of the Va. penitentiary
Lhe build = strongly fortified dweeling called "Belvidere". He opeuned a
tradinv post with lie Indiens, and wmanaged his affairs with such shrewd-

ess and sagacity that evergtaing ne touched seemed, Liidas-like, turaned
to g01d., A few years later Lc bought Westover frow the Dlands, and
died there in 1704¢ lcaving vesides sevsrsl daughters, sn odly sons

ColeWilliaw Byrd (1674-1744), most ewinent of the line, wiioc built
the present house at Westover, and left a landed estate of a Luwdred
and eighty thousand acres., Oune jiistorian says of him:

"A vast fortune enabled nhiim to live in a style of hospitable slen-
dor before unknown iun Virginise. IHis extensive learning wea:s iwproved
by a keen observation, and refined by an acquaintance and correspond-
ence with the wits and anoblemen of nis <day in England. is writiangs
are auongst the wost valuable tliat have descened frow his era.

"lle wag one of the brightest stars in the social skies of Colonial
Virgiria., All desirable traits secuwmed to vowbine in hiw; personal
beautye. slegant wauuers, 1literary culture and the grewteou gavsty of
dispositione. Never was there a livlier cowpanion, and nis wit and nuwor
seewed Lo flow in en unfailing strea." He left & library of wore thaun
five thousand well sclected voluwcs. C '




.uarried"

S 2

Col. Eyrd married first, Lucy daughter of ColeDaniel Parke, governor
of the Leeward Islands, Aide-de-Baimpe to thie Duke of Lerborough, aud
his courier to Queene Anne anuouncing the victory of Blenheim. Fe had

issue by this marriage two sons and two daugihters,of wiron one davghtér .

He married second iariz Taylor, aund IEnglish heiress, by whoii u1e had
three vaughters, and ous som, Cols William Ryrd,III, (1726=1777).

Cole MieByrd,III. was a weuber of the Va, Cownucil, colouel of 2nd.
Vae Regte in Freunch zud Indisn Ware etce e uwrried first Tlizobeth
daughter of John Carter of Shirley, who met a tragic death at "estover
being crushed to death by the falling of = neavy wardrobe. She left
four sons and a daughter., Cols Byrd thon werried Mary Willing of =
prominent Philadelphis fawily who survived him. By this worricge there
were six daughters andthree sons---the youngsst vbeing Richard Willing
Byrd (1774~ ) born three years before the dasth of his Tather, Is
was the last Byrd owuer of Westover, and was warried twice. TFirst to
Lucy Harrison of Brandon who died without issue; gsecond to Zuwily Vilson
by whom he had issue a daughter and son,George Byrd, father of Lt.Rich-
ard Willing Byrd,C.Se.A. wio uarried Jane DeJarneties '

Richard W, and Jane DeJarnette Dyrd Liave issus:

33 == i, Virginia Byrd.
She=- iie Cordelia Byl"do
iii. BEvelyn Byrd. ULumarried,

¥

33e¢ VIRGINIA DYRD warried Ler cousin Andrew Hart sse PAg

G
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fawily of that name, and has issue:
1. Eduwund Fuffine
iie. Jane Eyrd Ruiffine.
liieRicihiard il Lng Rafilii.
ive Julian Twuffin.
ve Cordelia Ruffii.
vie Robert Dedarnette Rulffin,
30e SALLIE DEJARNLTTE, .&rried in 1865 Capt. Jolnn Howe,CoO, he & proui-
nent lawyer of lontgoumery Couaty, Virginia and Lad issus:
1«Robert Hows.
iie.Sheppard Loz,
iliedohn Howe, Jr.
iveCeorge Hoiis.
Veliinale IIowsz.

©

Viedlliott
viie.Charles
viiieDaniel

ixe Sallie

Howae
Howe.
Howe.
Howe e

I have besen informed that the sons and daughters of Sallie D
Howe arc among the wost prowinent persocus in their section o
of them warried and have families, but have veen unable to g
data of tlhiem.
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31, ROBERT ELLIOTT DeJARNETTE,Jr.a Norfolk,Va. business uan, was
married there in 1888 to Lucretia Arastrong and has issue:
i, Lucretia DedJarnctte.
iis  Cordelia  Dedarnctte.
iii. Grace DeJarnette,

32 FRANCES DIEJARNETTE,was mwarried in 1884 to Reve Colvin 2. Black-
well, and has issue:
i. HeBurke Blackwell,M.,D., and eye, nose and throat speciallist in
New York Citye.
iisColvin S. Blackwell, a broker in Norfolk, Va.

19, JOHN HAMPTON DeJARNETTE, eldest son of Daniel Dedarnette of"Spring
Grove"and his second wife Hulda Colewan, was married about 1840 to his

double first cousin, Caroline Rebecca DeJarnette, daughter of Capt.Hlliott

Dedarnette of "Pine Forest} Spotsilvania County.

" They settled on a DeJarnette plantation about four wiles frow
Bowling Green, Caroline county, known as "Hampton", but not the old
"Hamptonville" plantation. Here they built a wassive brick resideuce,
and being wealthy, spared no expeuse toward waking their homs one of the
most attractive places in the state. "The flower garden, the greeu house,
the extensive lawn crowded with towering evergreens aud huge wagnolias,
the well stocked fishpond, the elegauntly furanished house, and the attract-
ive personzlity amd boundless hospitality of its master and wistress
made Hampton the favorite reundezvous for the annual family gatherings
as well as for a constant round of visiting friends."

The o0ld place was sold & few years aco to sowe norticrn recpley
by the hoeirs of John Hampton DedJarnette,dr. who died wuuarried.

John Hampton and Caroline Dedarnstte had issus:

ie John Hampton Dedarnetie,dr. died wuuarricd.

iledugene fArant Delarustte, born 1842, was & captain of a Sigual
Corps in the Confedsrate aruy. IHe was captured at Norfolk, but finally

exchangede £t the close of the war he was warried to Agnes oua, devgile.
of Major Howe of Pulaski,Va. Lirse Dedarnettse now lives in Richmond, an o

id the owner of the following DeJaruette portraits, which are veproducc.l
herewithe namely: llr. aud Mrs., Z1liott DeJarnette, l're and Lirs. Danicl
DeJarnette, Ur. and Mirs. John lampton Dedarnette, Sr., Lir. John Happtos
Dedametteydre and Capte Hlliott DeJamcttes

The loges.
20e AUNT HATES DeJARNETTD, daugiter of Daniel DeJametie and ihils second
wife Hulda Coleman, married Hone. Daniel Howe Hoge of "Weveland", Lontgowey
Couuty, Va. Ile was an able crator, statesman, wewbsr of the Va. “chate

before the war, etcs, and uncle of Goveruor J.lloge Tyler,

They had issue: : ‘

is Daniel Dedarnette lloge, uever warried,

iisAlice Howe Hoge, warried Coles John E. Penu, & distinguished
lawycr, soldier, and statesuman of lloutzomery (o

iiieEllioctt Coleman Hoge, married ilizcbsth augh.

ive James Hawes HogcC.

Ve Cols John Hampton floge, "a brilliant lawyer auad orator,; twice

C nowlinated lor Congress and once for Toveriucr of

Virginis by the Tepublican party." Larcied flizabeti
Oteye




| 'v11.)&Hu1da Coleman Hoge married Dr.Edmondson of Vontgomery Co.,

7vVlli. Samuel Hawes Hoge, " g lawyer of high standing in uoanoke,vd,
: o married Kate - TdYIOroi"

Caroline DeJarnette Hoge, married Henry Tallent of Iontgomery Co.

' Have beeh able to get Mo other data of thls branch of the

21. Hon. Daniel DeJarnette,Jr. (1822-. 9 jnherlted the old nomeplace "
fFSprlng Grove", which he rebuilt &nd beautified in 1855,
e Before ‘thie ‘mar he was a& member ofthe Vlrginia Senate, and of the U.S,
‘Con resse At the beglnnlng of the war he was elected to the Congress of
the Confederate States, & in the ‘interim between: .gessions of that body
he saw service in the field as . an aide ox. the’ staff -of gen Hugers, He
‘ as’. of irginia Comm1831oners to settle the bodndary:
_dispute between Virginla andtMaryland% : '
L Like his. brother, John HamptonsDeaarnette, Daniel Deaarnette merried
_'his double first cousin; isa 'DeJarnette, daughter of Capt. Flllot
‘?)eJarnette of *"Pine 1?‘o:r'es's.t'.‘";,-v They*nad issve: .’ .
© 35== “i,Elliot Coleman DeJarnette. born 1848, ‘ Co
| - 11,B8allie Lewis DeJarnette; married a Mr. Baldw1n and d.s. p."
L 8B=- iii. Mary Louisa ‘DeJarnstte, '
B7-< 1v.<Dan1e1 DeJarnette,III. of Spring Grove.‘-

35.ELLIOTT DeJARNETT marrled his cousin, Alice Coleman, dau@hter of

Rev. James .and Hulda DsJarnette Coleman, and had issue: : :
i. Daniel Coleman DedJarnette, wuwarried.

ii.Elliott DeJarriette,MeDs of Ashland, Va. marrled J@nle Touwpking. |

iii, Prof. Burbage Latane DeJarnette, wnmarried.

-~

56 MARY LOUIoA DeJA?NVTTE John He Cox of Caroline county and has is- V
sue: v
2 Tonde loulsa DeJarnette Cox, wuuarried.

iie John F. Cox,Jr. student at Va. PsIs in 1912.

37. DANIEL DeJARNETTE ITI,of "Spriug CGrove" married Nancy ! 7illis,
daughter of Joseph and Pattine DeJarnette Willis of Lentucky. Issue:
: ie Josepn Willis DeJarnette,

" The ‘Staples Fawily. ‘
. 22, CAROLINE HAWES DeJARNETTE,born March 4, 1800, died Jan.l, 1892,

. .youngest child of Daniel DeJarnette,I. of Spring Grove, was married in
©-1855 to Hon. Samusl G, C‘te.ples. then a wewber of the Virginia Assembly
 from Patrick.County.” From 1844 to 1852 he was clerk of the circuit coutt

of Patrick’ County, ‘and- after the war was elected judge of the first re~-

. -stored court of Patrick County and coritinued on the bench for twelve

L,vayears untll “appnoaching age admonished him that his life's work was
‘-*]jdrawing to-a close.™"  During the war Judge otaples served as a captain
\Eon the staff of Gene” JoHBsBeStuarts
e Staples Excursus. ' _
Early in the eighteenth century two brothers, Samuel and John

vStaples came to New YOrk from Ingland. Samuel is~said to have eventuolls
we re his
- settled 1n New Jersey, and John 1n Bucﬁlngnam County, Virwlnla,wnele




, : : , “In' the spring,of l781---the dark-
Ahours in’ the history of. our country's- struggle for. independencey--—
amuel Staplesyethough but nineteen years old,: raigsed a volunteer {COlil~ .
8 he division of the Continental Army. under Cen., Wayne.
;Hb?took part; nthe’ engagement with Cornwallis at James town, and was
:ilgter present it the surrender at YorktoWn i October., After the war

| e ‘to. as uarried Dec.30,1791 v
r.of. Col ,Abram Penn of the Revolutionary Army e s
High ‘She iff of Henry County, appointed Capt. Staples
that g

8, was chosenathe first clerk of ‘the county court
e continued until for¢ed to resign in May 1825 bygreason
. vas succdeded by his son Col. Abram Penn
Col, :Abram Penn Staples (1793-1856)
hools and at./th University of N.C. ' He was
812 begari; whd returned to. Virginia at
olunteer riflemen and marched to Norfolk,
raney - Island. After the war of 1812 he was
ty. ~ilitia for a number of. years, and soon
"to the Va. Assembly where
' of the Comuittee of Invitatio.
8  Gen. LaFayette in 1824, Col,
p 8. ,en service in the Mexican War also. He;was
'fthe father of. Judge Samuel G. Staples. ' S e R

Of Mrs.Caroline DeJarnette Staples. her son, the late Abram Penn Staplcs
o one of ‘the professore in the Law Department of Washington and ILee Univer-
usity, wrote me: ' "There are no words in which a son can tell of the
‘life of a mother so pure and gentle, so patient, unselfish, and untir-
© ing in the care andprotection of the temporal and spiritual welfare of
. her children as Carocline Hawes DeJarnette Staples. The words of inspir-
. mtionrmore néarly portray the beginning and ending of her beautiful
*”Christian life---'Her children rise up and call her blessed'."
.. Coledohn Penn, & relative and friend, wrote of her:  "Mrs. Caroline H
-~ Staples died at the: home of her eldest son, Daniel Dedarnette Staples in
‘”;Roanoke, Virginia.od -Janvary l, 1892, She was about fifty years of age
}‘and was born in Caroline County, Virginiaq Her faher Daniel Dedarnette
‘was a man of prominence in his day, one of- the wealthiest in the county,
ffand her mothsr Huldah Coleman DeJarnette belonged to a family well known
in Eastern Virginia:. for its culture, refinement, and more than ordinary
vigor of. mind. Mrs. Staples was reared in affluence and with the
highest educational advantages which the state afforded, and was thorough
1y 4mbued with & refinement and love of hospitality which was a strihinb
. part-of henr -8haracter in after years.J". o oAt the time of their ma
w7<riage Judge Staples was prominent in state affairs and held a leading
”’”position politically and SOCially in his county. r"hev resided at the
'duStaples homestead at, Patrick Court House where for Cfenerations an
-unstinted hospitality had ‘been lavished upon all comers. She at once
- mssumed the dutiés ‘that’ deVOIVed uporl her, 'As a hostess few ladies ZHERR
5ﬁsurpassed ‘her in Virginias -~ She” possessed in an eminent degree that
faffability of manner,quichness of perception and intuitive iamsight dnto
. {{the wants of: her guests which made tnem feel always welcome and aIWays
: 3at home. ~ 4 ‘
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Her wind was vnusually clear and vigorous and was well ztored with
history and general literature. Books and periodicals wers her constant
companionswhen more pressing duties did not otherwise comiand her atten=:
tion. She was a fine conversationalist and the delight of a social
circle, One of ihe wogt beautiful treits in her character wes herp

uniforu kindness to the poor. No one seeking charity was ever turned Siup- |

ty handed from her door. The disasters of war brodgui wpow hor
as 1t did wany others, the ruin and wreck of a Tine estate; but there

are many in the county of Patrick who will recsll the unvarying kindness
which for years shie dispensed to those who soughit alid at her haoids,

- In early life she connected herself with the Caoristian or Cawpbelite
church, but after her marriage she becawe &z lethodist and rewained a - v
codﬁsjtent rember vautil death came and euded her physical sufferings wiilc.
had made her an invalid for wore than fifteen yearse

Judge and lMrs. Staples are buried in Fakrview Cemetery, Roanoks.
They had issue:

ieDaniel DeJarnette Staples, a prominent Roanoke attoriey.

iieMary Hulda 3taples, uarried Lire T, L,Moirs at

iii.Abram Penn Staples (died 1914) professor of law, Washington & ILee,

iveLucy Hampton Staples, died uwnuwarried.
VeCarcline DeJarustie Staples married Joel W.Daniel,
viedJudge Waller Redd Staples of Roanoke, before whom was tried the
Alleuns who shot up the court of Carn.g @mM»t7,%%ﬁmdmA/
i

ViieDre Samuel Ts Staples of Washington, D, C.
g

1y Ve .
Huseand,
T
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THE DeJARNETTES COF PINI FORHST,

13, ELLIOTT De ARNETTE, boru cirea 1784, son of Josepa Lotane Bedarm-
ette of Spring Crove aud Mary Hampton of Hamptonville, was & large
dland-and slave owner, and lived at a beautiful placse called "Pius
Forest" in Spotsylvanic Couuty. It is yeb stouding, but I have nob
- been able to secure a picture of it, During the war of 1012 he was a
captain in the Virginia lroops; he wass an eunthusicstic Ffollowsr of
Thowas Jefferson and the Democratic party, but never a candidate for
any office, Zlliotte Dedarnette married Elizabeth Carland Colewar,
daughter of Speuncer and #lizebeth Goodwin Coleman of Spotsylvuniz, and
had issue:

8=~ 1, Jawes DedJarnette, born circa 1814,
S¢-~ 1iie Lucy Anuc DeJarnctte.
40=~11ii. Blizerveth Goodwin DadJarnettis.
4l=-=-iv. Mary Hamptou DedJarnette,
GZ2== ve Hulda Dedarnette,.
43-=-vie Joseph Spencer Dedarnetie,lieDsy born in 1825,
44-~ viieflliott Hawes Dedarunette,
viii., Caroline Dedarnette, warried John Hampton Delarnctiec.
ixe Lousia H. Dedarnette, married Daniel Coleman DeJarnatice
Xe DBallie Lewis Dedarnette, died wuiarried.
sducated ot thie Uaiversity of Vieglniz

Ged il

S98e JALTES DLJARNOTTE
afterward settled upon a fiue plantation in Carolins county ziven im
by hisfather., He married Lucy Herndon, daughter of Charles Ierndou cf




a fine old Spotsylvania County family . They had issue:

ie.. Elliott DeJarnette, born about 1844,

ii, Nannie Dedanette, born 1846, married a Mr. Cooch.

iii. Bettie Dedarnette, boru zhout 1850 warried CGeorge Burko.

ive Mary Hampton DedJarnette, born about 1854, wmarried J. Jessey,

Ve Lucy Dedarnette, born about 1857

vie Jennie Lewis Dedarnetts, borw about 1860,

vii. Alexander H,DedJarustte, boru about 18562 uarried Fenton Mortor,
viii.James Dedarnette, born about 1851 marrisd a Miss Suttou,

ixe Julia DedJarnette, born aboui 1865 warried a lire. Richards.

-39, LUCT ANNE DEJARNETTE married about 1025 Philip Dew of "Newtowu"
King & Queen County, brother of Dr. Frankliy. Dew who marrisd Ilizabeth
Quesenperry, and son of Thomas R. Dew (17ob ]u49) a wealthy Land and
‘slave owner in King & Queen, and his wife Lucy Catewood.
- Philip and Anne Dedarnette Dew, lived at"Wlnusor, Garoline Cowity, aud
‘. had issue: o
' 45-=~1, Thowas Re Dew)y LieDs

46--iis Lucy Dew.

47-~111. Phllip Dew, MaDs
There is a very handsome portrait of Mrs. Anue DeJarnette Dew zud her
youngest son, Philip, now owned by her granddaughter Iiss Maiy Dew.
daughter of Dre. Philip Dew of "Mail Hill", Caroline Couutiv.

45e Dr.THOMAS R. DIW, captain in the Confederates army, physiclaii
aud plaater, warried [irst his cousin Zlizabeth Coodwin Tart, daugiiier
Yflliew D, Zart of "Suany Bank", Albawarle Ceounty zud his wifc Wlizaboth
GeDodarnette. Dre. and lirse Dew had issue:
Le Andrew Hart Dew., Name cihangsd to Hart--see Hart Sectioli.
ii.Pettie Dew, marricd her cousino Dre TweJudson Taller, son of
Mary Tampton DeJarustte Valler, and died without issue.
Dr. Déwuarried second Minnie daughiter of Thos, Perkins of Duekingiiean Co
aud had issue:
iii., Catharine P, Dew, wuerried her cousin Rober!t Tuuat Waller.

46¢ LUCY DEW. warried: Judge Thouas Ne Welsh of "Edge Hill", Albauar
County, and died without issue. Judge arnd lrs. Telsh adoptel her
neice, Mary Dew daughter of Dre. Philip Dsw of ilarl Hill, who inherited
Zdge Hill with its treasures of antigue wshogony furniturs, chini sil-
ver, estc, She has a fine portrait of lrs. Lucy Dew Welsii.

47¢-Dre. PHILIP DEY, youngest son of Lucy Dedaruette, owned the old
Colewan hone Marl Hill in Carolinejand enjoyed an extensive praciice iu
that countye He married Trences McCoy and had issue:
i. Lucy Dew, married a lir. Davis about 1906,
ii, Mary Dew, wuuarrised.

40, EBELIZADETH COCDVIN DeJARNSTTH was narried at "Piue Forest" on

Decewber 16th, 1834 to William D. Hart of"Suunybank$ Albziuarle Counlbye
~ aerty I POt IR s B Ty

Williaw Duncan Hart (born Tebs1l9,1807) was the [iflh sow of Androw Hol
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born in Linlithgow, Scotland 1ia 1754 and died at SUMLJUQHM in 1033
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WeDeHart took a prominet part in the local affairs of Albamzrle ang
for a nuwaber of yesars represented his county in both houses of tihie Vip-
ginia Assenbly,

Hart Excursus.

Andrew Hart came to Virginia frouw Scotlaund just prior Lo the War cof
the Revolution and settled in South Garden Albauarle County, where he
carried on a successful merchantile business as an importer awnl exporier
of general werchandise and tobaccoe He acqguired several Lhousaud acros
of land upon which he erected the present handsowe house at "Swiiybark"
which now shelters the fifth geueration of the family. It was built
about 1790 and islocated about a umile frow North Garden Depot, He was
married twice--first on Dedember 19, 1785 tc Flizabeth Leake, dauvziter
of Reve Samuel Leake. She died in 17902 leaving three childreu, znd Oct.
16, 1793 he was married to Elizabeth Overton Bickley, second 4 sughter of
Sir Williaw Bickley of Louisa Cowily, Vae, who though he lived in Virginis
held the title of sixth Baron of Attleborough, proveun and ackiiowledged
in IZnglande. Sir William Bickley was the eldest son of Joseph and
Sarah Gissage Bickley who were warried in King & Queen County, Va. in
1704, and succeeded to the barcnetcy in 1752 upon the death of his fath-
er's elder brother Rev. Sir Hwuphrey Bickley, Bart. rector of St.iary's
chu:gh, Attleborough. Joseph Bickley rewoved from King and Queen in
1743, Louisa*County and was the first sheriff of the county and a justice v
of the county court in 1754, His father Bir,FPancis Bickley, 3rde I
baronet was buried in St. Mary's, Attlsborough June 16,1587, and was bhc
eldest son of Sir Francis, the 2nd baronet, and his wifo Mary daughter
of Jonn Maw, sheriff of Norwich in 1648, etc. See account of the
Bic%ﬁ?ys in Vue& lary Quarterly Vols. V. and X

Williawm Duncan Hart cud Blizabeth Coodwin Dedarnelte had issue:
i. Blizabetlhh G, Hart, warried her cousin Dre. Thouas Re Dew of Windso.
iisAndrew Delarnetie Hart, died wuuarried,

Sunnybank is now cwned by Andrew He Dew, eldest son of Eliusbeih anl
Thowss Re Dew, whosse nawe was changed to Hart by the Va. Legislaturc.
In 1888 he was married to his cousin, Virginia Byrd, dazughier of Richard
Willing Byrd and Jane Dedarnette (See Byrd sketelh) a2nd have lssuc:

i. Richard Willing Byrd Hart.
ii, Hlizabeth Goodwin Hart,
iii.Williawm Duncan Tart.

ive Andrew DeJaruactte Hart.

Mreand Mrse. Hart are keeunly alive to the traditions of thasir fawily
and home and dispense that charwming hospitality for which the Byrds zud
Dedarnettes are noted. At Sunaybank there sre excellent portroits ol -
lire and Mrse Ve Duncan Hart and of their two children, snd sowe rars
old furniture and silver,

41, MARY HANPTON DEJARNETTE, daughter of Capte Hlliott Dedurnettie was
born at Pine Forest in 1820 and died at "Wildewood" in ihie saie couwnly
(Spotsylvania) im 1602, In 1843 she was wmarried Lo Dre Zaiuvsl Nelson
Waller, son of 2 distinguished Raptist winistery . born at "Pros-
pect Hill", Spotsylvania in 1817 ond died iu 18068, Wﬂb Was orn enlnsnt Ly
ician in his section of the state,
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Waller Hxcursus,

The ancestry of Drs Nelson Waller is given as follows in Clarke's
0ld King Williaw Homes and Families:
1, Alured De Waller of Newark, Nottinghawshire, England died 1183
(Domesday Bpok)e. Had sons David and Henry., Datvid was for thirty yzars
Master of the Rolls under King Bdward,III, Bied without issue.

2¢ Henry Waller,second son, dropped the "de" and left son John.

Se John Valler of CGroomsbridge, Couuty Keut, left son Ricliards
. 4+ Richard Waller, "the hero of Agincourt". Captured the Duks of
Orleand and was allowed to add the Duke's arms to his own. Had issue and
was succeeded by nisgrandson John Taller, o .

5. John Waller, grandson of Richard, of Groomsbridge, died in 1617
leaviug a son: ‘ :
- 8¢ John Waller,II.of Oroomsbridge, ancestor of the Zuglish poet Fdwund
Waller and of the Wgllers of Virginia. He loft sow John,IIT,the euigrant
7. .John Waller,III,, born in 1617,ths year his graundfather died, in
England. Married Mary Key and came to New Kent Counity, Va. about 1335,
He brought with him to Virginia a handsome silver sezl bearing the
Waller arms, wiich is now in the possession of his descenuants, Late din
life:-hé:-had 2 son John borm in 1673, ( I aw rather of ths opinion a
generation has been omltted==-JsL.lis)e

8edohn Waller, IV. boru iu lew Fent in 10673 died at his howmo,"Newport"
Spotsylvania County ir 1754. In 1702 he was Hign Sheriff of Fing William
County, and appears in the listscf Burgesses frow that county for the yea
1710-'12,"'14, 1720,'22. If the lists were cowplete for the years boiwesn
they would probably show that he served continuously frow 1710 to 1723

In 1721 Spotsylvania County was foried frow YWing Tilliam, Wing & Jusen il

Dssex Counties aund Col, Johu YWaller became the first clerk of the Couwty
serving uutil 1742, He warried Dorothy FMing aud had issus sons: “Owuid,

who. succéeded 111% father as clsrk of “pols,lvania for wirs years, oand
of whow later; Johu; Thowes; Judge Reujamin of Tilliamsburg,; and Tillisu
who succeeded his brother Bduund as clerk of the couunty for sighit years

aund was in turn succeeded by his sou Joliw fer fourtecu years, and he by
his =men dJohn,Jre. for twelve jears. Thus w:i 3ce the clerkship of Lhin
coviity ecentinuwed in the Waller fawlly for sixty five years.

9¢ Bduund Valler, ¥IZHAX soun of Col.Jdolin of Newport, warricd Tlary Dsi-
dletowr and had issue awouZ olliers:

1W.Benjanin Jaller, bora 1740,disd 1330, warried Jean Cusiis cod had
isszue:

1l Teve Absolom Waller, boru 1773 disd 1823, & distingulshed Boptist
winister ia the first guarter of the niuseteouth century, whe married
€iceley Auderson, dauvghter of Cols Clough Andsrson, snd lived »% "Dros-
pect Hill" Spotsylvania wnere his don Dr. Saiwuzl Nelson Vallsr was born
in 1817,

Dre Samusl Helson Wallsr andhis wife lary Famplow Delariettc herd issus

ie Nanmnie Waller, bora in 1844, died in 18%7 uvnnarried.
48~-1i, Robert Huuwett Waller, lawyer, .bolfu.Dsc.. 1ll, 1846,Aa&18934

49--1ii.7i1liom Judson Waller, oD, " in 1847
50--1v. Nelson Sainusl Ualler, lawyer, born in 185C,.

51--v. Absolcw ¥Waller, lawyer, boru iun 1850.

40, NORLLT EMVET  WALLER was a cadet at the Va. Wilitary Iustitute at
. .. AL v o N e a) T 2 e
the bsginning ofihe war and eilisted in the famous Cadet Corps of this
+ SR ¥ h . PR 1 T S IR
ilnstitution in the Confederate arwy, which covered ilself with glery at f
the battle of Newuarket. At the cloge of the war he studied law ot the

e
N

e

»
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h ndsome home of

: s,father in bpotsylvania County for the practice f;hie profession,

‘He was elected. Judge ‘0f ‘the County Court and Was on the bench for twenty .
8ix years, and is now.the Commonweélths Attorney for Spotsylvanla.v In -
1883 he was married.to Conny Gardner Cazérove of. ‘Alexardria who died
'w1thout issue.  He théen married his }ousin Cetharine”Perkins Dew, daumh{er
of Dr. Thomas R._Dew .and has 1ssue L . ,

i, - Nannie Wallere ..
'{11.;Robert Emmet Walle

. ";.;Jr.

49 @r.WILLIAM JUDSON WALLER was a prominent physi,lan at North Garden

“Albamarle County. In 1881 he marrled his’ cosuin Bettie Hart who disd

ithout issue. ~In 1892 he_married another cousin Cordella-Willlng Byrd,
. -; . WhO, rv1ved him w1thout

50 NELSON SAMUEL WALLER was educated at‘the Un sity of Virglnia as .
He owns a fine: farm néar ‘Fr _j*Royal, where ‘he has his resi-
In 1880 Mr, Waller married Rebecoa Branson Gardner of FrOnt Roy =~
.mmlmsismm.g, e
Samuel Gardner Waller, lawyer mayor of Front Royal, captaln of
S Vae @Guard, etcs ‘Born in 1882 at "Druid Hill",
,1,ﬁii. Robert Allen Waller, ‘born in 1884 at"Mountain Home} died in 1888.
””wlil.Mary Roberta Waller, born 4n 1886 at Mountain Home, married

. Hon, Wm. Addzson,KnoWles. edltor of the Rome (Gays)
Tribune. - . No iseue. ‘ :

3 ‘s;».-i. ’

51. ABSALOM WALLER:flaWYGr and finan01er. Marriedyfirst.in'1886i
Anne DuPont of Delaware, who died withoup issus. He then married Louise
Jones of Greensboro, N.C. and has  one son ’
1, Nelson Absalom Waller. born in 1906.

42, HULDAH DEJARNETTE, daughter of Capts Hlliott DeJarnctte of Pine
Forest, married Rev. James Coleman and had issue one daughter who nar-
ried her cousin, Elliott De Jarnstte of ‘Spring Grove.

i1e Alice Coleman.

’j4a. JOSEPH SPENCER DEJAWNETTE, M.D. ( 1825 1905) In 1846 he was graduat
. ed from William & Mary College, then spent a year at the University of

.~ Virginia, and in 1849 received the degree of doctor of wedicine from

- Princeton University. After his graduatlon his father gave him a fine
‘plantation of some fifteen hundred acres ofland lylnv on the border of

- Spotsylvania dnd Louisa Counties, and & number of servants. In 18562

© ,he-enlisted as 2nde Tieutenant -in Co.. ‘He 49th Regt. Va.Volunteers in

.the Confederate army and saw service in“the battles of = Seven Pines,

. Gaines Mill, Cold Harbor, Fraziers Farm, Mechanlcsv1lle. and Malvern
;”Hlll.f~ ‘After the war he. returned to his plantation and gave his attentio:
. Overseeing his farm ‘and the practice of ‘medicine in the neighboring

L eounties. " "He was-.a learned scholar, and an exemplary Chrlstian. be=-
loved of all his neighbors."

SR In 1849 Dr.:DeJarnette was marrled to his cousin, Anne Brown

’ *Quesenberry, dauﬂhter of Jilllam and Ellzabeth DeJarnette Quesenberry,




« He was a
g In 1863 he~
ruder and hlS w1fe

B3 GAROLINTTI H. DLJARNDTTE married Willlam Keyser of ?appahannock
COunty and has issuve: =

0 Ude U Bdward Keyser. M.D.ﬁ raduate of the Un1vers1ty of Va.-'
i1, . Joseph DeJarnette Keyser, .Student, 1915. '

‘111. Heénry Keyser. Student, 1915.1

. 4. MAPIA MINOR DEJARNETTE mdrraed James Marshall of Rappahannock,Va.
id "has . issue.:~ :
i Elliott: DeJarnette Marshall.A
'iis . Mary Marshalls
”'“fy Eva Marshall. ‘

ﬁ55 ELLIOTT DDJAPNLTTB;JR., lawyer, graduate of the Unlver51ty of
Vlrglnla. Married Margaret Aver11 and llves at Oranoe Celle sVae :

HENRY DEJARNETTE, M.D. is practlcing his profess1on at Staunton, Vs
1s married, but name’ of w1ie not furnished me,

57. HORATIO E. DEJARNBTTE; lawyar, graduate of University of Va. Mar-
ied Bessie Beckwith and 1ives at Prlnceton, Monroe Couuuy, est.Vq.‘

S al4 MARY HAMPTON DEJARNETTE, younoest davg ghiter of Joseph Latane DeJaru—
te'and his wife Mary Hampton, married Joseph Withers, and had isgue:
R i.v, Mary Wlthers. who became the sgcond-wife of Samuel Coleman
L A of Marl Hill, Caro?ine County. See wiGer
r‘olemxan.- ' ‘




THE FAIRFAX HAMPTONS.

"Our ancestors are very good kind of folks"~---The Rivals,

Degcendants
of

JOEN HAMPTON, II,,

of
Pairfax County, Virginia,

John Hampton,II.,®l712=Margaret Wade
1683~1748 T 1694~-1773.

Anfhony"Hamﬁtons}Henry Hémpton; James Hampton, John Hampton?bThomas Hampto:

1718-1776 1721-1778., 1723-18060, 1727-1794, 1728«1796,
Spartanburg Co., Prince William,Stokes County, Fairfax County, Pittsylvani:
Se C. Va, Ne Co Va. vao :
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AMPTON, IL,
of o
unt

o ran hils godly #ace®.---Gray.

.7 JOHN EAMPTON, II,, through whom most of the descendants of Willfam
;r'~:qupt§nj Sr..-ot;H&ﬁ?Iiél@agbqaning¢ﬁha;Hamptqg%pgmq!prace their'ligsage”
ton, -

wag “the third child.and sécond son.of: 1
:The.notios of his birth in his old
*ion Hampton,Jun® was born ir

apts John and Mary Mann Hamp
rayer ' Book 18 as follows: . '
ln the countynof Gloucester on the 3¢
. Grandfather MT Tho, Hampton on Sunday the
M® John Mann & M® W2 Hampton and MYS Ann Todd

"Vﬁufﬁﬁéfwasﬁbo§n at?ﬁ ‘pfiéiﬁ;?iﬁén61dﬂh6meﬁid¢q bt‘thé.Hamptons on tﬁe'

|  ”§6§§%$81de;6f Eastermost Riber, Gloucester County{ now Matthews). Our

imagination pictures the scene on that June Sunday two hundred and thirty

,[. an9]years”ag§1,whengphbbablygatter attending service at the old brick
.. vi'church of Kingston Parish; Captain Fehn Hampton brought home with him to
~his. low'spreading house in its grove of old trees, a goodly company ‘of £y

- 'friends and relatives to celebrate the christening of his lusty second
sdnjwhofwaé‘fo‘bear*his.own name. o f
. ~ In spiteiof his theoretical reverence for the church, the home was
,the.sacred;qut-tqytheicclonial Virginian, and was the scene of most of
‘his- christenings, 'weddings, and burials, so much so that it was a cause o
- complaint by the English ministers who came over to Virginia parishes,
‘Hampfield was a low-eved, o1l shaped house with high gabled roog from
which some three or four dormer window§ blinked that day in the’brilliant
Ssunshine., From the moSs grown steps at the rear a winding road stretched
1ts length under several closed gates till it joined a little travelled

" highway at theedge .of the plantation, Fpom the front the ground fell

. away in a gradual slope to the bank of Eastermost River beyond whose giiw
‘shimmering green rose the white crested waves of Mob ‘Jack: Bay,: . Bet
. some twenty five yards or more from the rear:=vornérsief the dwelling

three forming three -sides of a.-hollow square, S
.. PislnobiaaPeatiiol8F neton the house and garden where the bees from
the hives at the upper end of the yard droned over the roses and honey-

suckle drunk‘with,theirgc;qyinggsweetness;;'“Asfthetqnivering heat re~
. ‘bounded from the green velwet of the neighboring tobacco fields and quiet
. river, the guests were glad 'to escaps £8othshessl shadows of the groat

house were two smaller houses-~-the kitchen and servants quarters--«the

‘3}fdarkiparlor,WLthpitS“frqshly ganded floor and heavy oaken tables and

_.chairs, where they were met by Rev. Mr, Hampton and the other friends

'f7vfth*hadaarfivedﬁéaf1ier;by¢wa;ér;1n,thegvarious crafts anchored at the f¢

 foot of ‘the lawn; for in those days the TidseWater Virginian travelled
 more commonly and comfortably by water than by land. - Z
'~ Would that we had a picture of the scene that day as the venerable

 ‘" 7grandfather in his surplice .and powdered wig took his grandson into his
. arms, and pouring a handful of oIear water from a crystal bowl upon his h
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head,repeated the name given him by the child%greatuncle godfathers, and
sald” wyohn Hampton I baptize thee in the name of the Father and of the
Son and of the Holy Ghost. Amen." in N Diniug rorm

The ceremony completed the company was soon seated,at the great table
==t ; piled high with its load of cold meats and pastries,
while the servants brought constantly Esaxixiy broiled
shad, hot corn pone and other steaming;gggégzﬂéggzﬁyggom the fire in the
#1de ' throated chimney of the kitchens

As the sun declined the guests departed each wishing the father and gig}
motherthat their son might live to long years of usefuliess and honor to
them and his country, and the first appearance of John Hampton,II, in
puvblic was over,

In passing it may be added that while this picture 8 ufe
drawn ¥rom i%aginatgon, yet %ﬁ those who Rﬁ@wﬁghe tidefiafiﬁpggﬁiioiggé'wn?
Virginia, and are familiar with the late seventeenth and early eighteenth
century homes of Virginians of Captain Hampton's class, the picture will
appear as essentially correct in its broader details, )

We have no data of the twentg ning years that intervened between the
christening and the wedding of John Hampton, II., except a vague traditim

that he was educated for the ministry of the established church, but for
Some reason was never ordained. No doubt he passed his childhood and
youth at Hampfield in the usual occupations and pleasures of the son of
& planter in comfortable circumstances; and removed to the wilds of King
William with his father when not fully grown,

Then came his marriage which his old Qible records as, follows: "John
Hampton and Margaret nge was married og Thursday the 13{ da; of May 1712

in the gresence of a Goodly Company of Friends & Relations." The same
record tells uUS that his wife, "Margaret Wade daughter to MT James Wade
was born in the County of New Kent on the 1st day of May, 1694 and baptizd
on Sunday the 20B, MT® Alice Wyat,Ann Scruggs and MT Fra: Willis Standing. |
Wade Excursus. %

Nothing is known of the ancestrg of James Wade of New Kent County, nor
of himself and family except a few dates taken from the mutilated register

of St, Peter's Parish, This county was settled to a certain extent from

James City County, and James Wade probably was a son of Anthony Wade of
James City County who had a patent for land in 1654. There were several

Wades among the earlier settlers of yirginia, some of whom were men of more
or less local prominence and estate.
As we have seen previously, Mary Hampton daughter of Rev, Thomas Hampton

Y 74 married about 1680 a Mr, Wade, This may have been James Wade in whigh
case John Hampton and his wife were first cousins.
/Qb James Wade had issue: Anthony Wade born about 1685(who had a daughter

Mary born in 171%k Henrg wade, born 30 January 1690; Margaret Wade born
1 May, 1694; Mary Wade born 17 October 1697; and Sarah Wade born 24 Nov.

1700, Thus we see that the names of Anthony, Henry, and Wade made their
appearance in the Hampton family from the marriage of John Hampton:to
Margaret Wade,

After their marriage John and Margaret Wade Hampton settled for a time

in New Kent County as shown by an old deed to John Hampton,Sr. of King
William County from Henry Wyat of New Kent County on the 3rd, July, 1712

for a three hundred acre plantation in the latter county. The deed says

"And Quiet and peaceable possession and Seizin of the sd plantation was
had and taken by John gampton Junr., on the day first named above®--namely

3 July I712, or about two months after hds marriage. How long they con-
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tinued in New Kent we do not know but must have later remov&d to King
william as the 514 Bible records of their third son, Henry Hampton say
that he was born in the latter county in 1721,

Sometime prior to 1741 John Hampton.UI) purthased a farm of two hundred
acres in Prince William County, but the records of this county for this
period having been destroyed we can not obtain exact date, but in 1741
John pampton as a"freeholder" voted in that county for William Fairfax |
for the House of Burgesses, and in his will states that his home planta- '
tion contained two hundred acres. A year later the new county of Fairfax
was formed from Prince William .and the Hampton home fell in the bounds of
the new county., On the 15th, May 1743 John Hampton bought an additdional
tract of two hundred and sixty acres of land in Fairfax from Wm, He Fairfa:
who had patented it on the 15th, December i%4g, This second plantation
was bounded by the lands of Richard Brown, Amos Janney, John Critcher,

Wm. Bowell and John Gregory. No doubt John Hampton also inherited from
his father the three hundred acres in New Kent either by deed of gift or
by his father's will in 1718, but probably disposed of it before he re-
moved to Prince William, He also seems to have had a very good personal
estate, four negroes, etc., though he does not seem to have accumulated as
large an estate as was owned by his bréthers, but probably their wives
had more money than did Margaret Wade Hampton., However if she had less
-property, Margaret Wade had a personality that has stamped her name and
memory upon her widely scattered descendants to the present gensration.

The 0ld poll lists of Fairfax show that John Hampton,ﬁLL voted as a
freeholder inthat county until his death. In 1743 his son Anthony Hamp-
ton was one of the Processioners of Truro parish, Fairfax County, and in
1755 another son, John Hampton,@II),held the same pgsition in the parish,
(History of T#uPo Parish, pages 19 and 30.).

__June 26th, 1746 "John Hampton,Sen'r of Truro Parish, Planter" made his
will which was probated in Fairfax County 31 March 1748, The home planta-
tion:of two hundred acres, two negroes and various household and plantatia
furnishings were to be enjoyed by his wife Margaret Hampton until her
death, then the plantation to son John and the rest of his property to be
divided egually among the rest of their sons and dawghters, namely: James,
Anthony, Henry, Thomas, Mary, Margaret, Elizabeth and Rosamond,

Wé have been able to gather more or less data of the descendants of all
the sons of John and Margaret Hampton and of the younger daughter, Rosamonc
who married William Winn; of the other three daughters, Marv never marwied.
nothing is ®nown of Margaret after the death of her father, and Elizabeth
is said to have married a Cant=ain Thomss Triplett of Fairfax County. He
probably was the Capt. Thomas Triplett whose inventory mnd sstate:accounts
were recorded in Fairfax in 1783, and who left a daughter and son,Betty
and Phevensr Triplett,

An old prayer book used by John and Margaret Wade Hampton from the
time of thegr marriage for th%rty four years, with numerous records of

children and grandchildren is now owned by their great,great, great,great

randdauvghter, Mrs, Pamelia Hampton Miller., It was printed at Oxford in
712 by the Uﬁiversity Printerspon thin paper and 11§ustrated by fifty

beautiful copper plate engravings. The leaves are outlined by red lines

and the book is bouhd:in red morrocco with gidt lines and edges,
Ingside the front cover is a bookplate of William Hobson of Northumber-
land county, Virginia showing his arms. This doubtless was placed in the
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0ld book by his daughter Elizabeth Cary Hobson who was the first wife of
Henry Bampton, who received the book as a gift from his father in 1746,

On the fly leaf is John pempton's signature and on another leaf facing
the title page is the following inscription:

"On this 120 day of May 1746 I give to my Son Henry Hampton this
Book of Common Prayer which has been used by his Father and Mother for
34 years. John Hampton, SenT,"

. All of the records in the book down to this date were written in
by John Hampton a2t this time as shown by the following: "Copy'd from my
Bible for my Son Henry gampton the 12 day of May 1746, John ampton,Senr,"

Most of the later records are in the handwriting of Hénry Hampton,
with a few in a handwriting that has not been identified.

' John Hampton's handwriting indicates that he must have been a man
of considerable education, and the tradition of being educated for the
church is probably correct, Judging by the comments he has made &n
some of the records and by the notice of death of Margaret Hampton, they
must have been a couple of considerable piety.

The Records.

" The first page récordsi-therbirth of John Hampton and Margaret Wade as
§iven previously; then follows a list of their children of which the firs
1s given as an example of the wording of the record---”John Wade Hampton

filius Jno, et Margaret 27 May 1713."

58~=i, John Wade Hamptony born 27 May,1713,died 1 September 1726,

59~-~1i, Anthony Hampton, born 3 Febuary 1715, died in July 1776,
iii, Mary: Hampton; born 10:June:: 1717, 1ivinglin 1773 unmarried.
ive William Hampton. (twin) born 30 March 1719, died 4 Sept.1719
Ve Richard Hampton (twin) born 30 March 1719, died 7 Sept. 1719,

60=-vi, Elizabeth Hampton, born 8 May 1720. Living in 1748,

6ly-vii, Henry Hampton, born 5 October 1721, died 27 March 1778,

"g62--viii.James Hampton, born 3 September 1723, died in 1800,

1%, Margaret Hampton, born 186 December, 17235, Living in 1748.

63--x.’ John- ~Heampton,IIIsyborn 28 Mayy 1727, died in 1794,

64~--xi, Thomas Hampton, born 17 October 1728, died in 1796

65--xii. Rosamond Hampton, born 8 September 1735,

MY GRANDCHILDREN.
. "On the 4 day of June 1739 was born to my son Henry Hampton a Son
William Hampton my first Grandchild. I pray he mgy 1ive 2 long.& useful
life to the Glory of God & Honor of his Parents." Note, He lived exactly
one hundred years, dying on his birthday, 4th. June 1839,
"Born John Hamgton Son to Henry Hampton 8 guly 1741. He died the
5 August 1742 of a Disentery."
"Born Margaret Daughter to my Son Anthony 15 Agril 1742, God grant
She grow to the wseful Christian life of her Grandmother Margaret Hampton
My Dear Wife."
‘ *"Born Margaret Hampton daughter to my son Henry Hampton on the 7
day of June 1743 and died on the 28h,"
"Born John Hampton Son to Anthony Hampton the 4 day Augl 1743,
"Born Wade Hampton son to Henry Hampton 18 October 1744, '
“Born Anthony Hampton junr Son to my son Anthony 16 Deéember ‘1744«
 Dyed the 6 Feb'y 1744, (This was 0,S. and should be 1745).
‘ ‘Bdward Hampton son to Anthony 19 April 1746,

ri John Hampton gon to Gemes Hempton 20 April 1746. |
orn Elizabeth Hampton daughter to Henry Hampton 30 March 1746






